Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item

No. 11-4



Agenda Item
No. 11-B



Agenda Item
No. 11-C



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION
Resolution No.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
TO PARTICIPATE IN THE LOCAL DWI GRANT AND DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the Legislature enacted Section 11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6 NMSA 1978 as
amended to address the serious problems of Driving While Intoxicated (DWI) in the State; and

WHEREAS, a program is established to make grant and distribution funding available to
counties and municipalities for new, innovative or model programs, services or activities to
prevent or reduce the incidence of DWI, alcoholism, alcohol abuse and alcohol related
domestic abuse; and

WHEREAS, the county DWI planning council and other governmental entities approval
must be received in order to apply for grant and distribution funding; and

WHEREAS, the County along with participating agencies is making application to the
Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division for program funding.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the
TORRANCE COUNTY , that the County Chairperson, on behaif of the County and all
participating entities is authorized to submit an application for Distribution and/or Grant Fiscal
Year 2022 program funding under the regulations established by the Local Government
Division.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting of PE=MeERe 5 20,

County Commission Chairperson

Attest:

DWI Planning Council Representative County Clerk (SEAL)

Revised: November 2020



The Torrance

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

County/Municipality DWI Program (hereinafter referred to as the

‘Program”) and the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration/Local
Government Division/Driving While Intoxicated Program (hereinafter referred to as
“Division”) hereby exchange the following assurances and enter into the following
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU):

The Division assures:

1.

That Division is in full compliance with the provisions concerning security
for records and research activities in in accordance with Federal
Confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.16 and 2.52.

That client identifying information will not be re-disclosed except back to
the Program from which the information was obtained, or according to the
terms of this MOU.

That in receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise dealing with any
information from the Program about the clients in the Program, the Division
acknowledges it is bound by the provisions of the Federal confidentiality
regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.

That the Division shall undertake to resist any effort to obtain access to
information pertaining to patients otherwise than as expressly provided for
in the Federal confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.

That the Division is not a “covered entity” as defined by the Department of
Health and Human Services Regulations entitled “Standards for Privacy of
Individually Identifiable Health Information”, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164,
implementing the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1996 (HIPAA); (the HIPAA Regulations).

That the Division shall never possess treatment or maintain any
‘individually identifiable health information” or transmit “protected health
information” as defined by the HIPAA Regulations and in the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH Act).

The Program agrees to:

1.

Upon request, provide the Division or other parties authorized with client
records for those clients provided services through the Local Government
Division DWI Grant Program, for the purpose of conducting outcome



monitoring research activities, and evaluation of LDWI Program
interventions.

If applicable, comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), the Health Information
Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009 (HITECH Act)
and the Department of Health and Human Services Regulation entitled
“Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health information”, 45
CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA; (the
HIPAA Regulations).

Report or transmit data to the Division that deletes and contains no
“‘individually identifiable health information” or “protected health
information” as defined by the HIPAA Regulations and the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH Act).

Ryan Schwebach

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee)

(Please Print)

12/9/2020

Signature

Date

Executed this day of 20

Donnie Quintana, Director
Local Government Division

Revised: November 2020



STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES
Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program

Fiscal Year 2022: July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022

The applicant hereby assures and certifies compliance with the following statutes, rules,
regulations, and guidelines associated with the acceptance and use of funds under the New
Mexico Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program:

1. Compliance with the provisions of the New Mexico Local DWI| Grant Program Act, Sections
11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6 NMSA 1978 as amended, the NMAC Title 2, Chapter 110 Part 4
Regulations, and the approved LDW!I Guidelines.

2. The applicant has the responsibility and legal authority to receive and expend funds as
described in the grant and distribution project description, as well as to finance the grantee
share (minimum 10%) of costs of the project, including all project overruns.

3. Compliance with the State Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-21 through 13-1-199, NMSA
1978 as amended, with the exception of Home Ruled Governments. All project-related
services, activities or programs done through a service provider must be implemented
through a professional services contract. Any project-related contract, subcontract, or
agreement and related amendments, providing services to the grant or distribution program,
must be submitted for administrative review by the Local Government Division prior to
execution.

4. Adherence to all financial, accounting, and reporting requirements of the Department of
Finance and Administration. Distribution programs will include the Exhibit F, the Local DWI
Distribution Fund Financial Status Report. Grant programs will include the Local DWI
Program Request for Payment/Financial Status Report, Exhibit D. The said reports shall
include a narrative of successes and challenges, a detailed budget breakdown of
expenditures to date, a summary of any fees collected and/or expended, the Screening and
Tracking Report, the Managerial Data Set, Planning Council meeting agendas and minutes,
and such other information following the objectives of the county's evaluation as may be of
assistance to the Division in its evaluation.

5. Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, any of the grant amount awarded
or the amount distributed for indirect administrative costs incurred during the grant or
distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or financial status reports shall document all
direct program administrative expenditures and in-kind/match administrative expenditures.

6. Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, greater than ten percent of the
grant amount awarded or the amount distributed for capital purchases incurred during the
grant or distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or financial status reports shall

Revised: November 2020



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

specify all capital purchases. The ten percent cap for capital purchases does not exist
with detoxification funding grants.

Compliance with all required reports, including but not limited to: the first quarter narrative
and fiscal reports due on the last working day of October; the second quarter narrative and
fiscal reports due on the last working day of January; and the third quarter narrative and fiscal
reports due on the last working day of April; the fourth and the final quarter Grant Fiscal report
due by the 10% of July and the fourth and final narrative and distribution fiscal reports for the
fiscal year due the last working day of July. Annual protocols for the screening, treatment,
and compliance monitoring components are due the last working day of August for the current
fiscal year. The annual reports which include program evaluation are due the last working day
of August for the prior fiscal year.

Compliance with the current Local DWI Grant Program Screening Guidelines. To avoid any
conflict of interest, or appearance of conflict of interest, screeners should not be affiliated with
any contracted treatment agency. Clients will be given options (a list of available providers)
for alcohol related treatment and will not be mandated to a particular treatment agency.

If applicable to the applicant, compliance with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and the Department of Health and Human
Services regulation entitled “Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information”, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA; (the HIPAA
Regulations).

Any distribution program under run amount for the fiscal year must be returned to the Local
DWI Grant Fund by September 30 of the following fiscal year. Failure to remit an under run
to the Local DWI Grant Fund will cause suspension of grant reimbursements and/or future
distributions until the remittance is made.

Grant program under runs revert to the Local DWI Grant Fund.

Compliance with all applicable conditions and requirements prescribed by the Division in
relation to receipt/accountability of state General Funds.

The grant applicant will follow the scope of work for the grant program, as negotiated with the
Local Government Division, and in accordance with the local planning council's approved
plan. The applicant will submit any proposed modifications/amendments to the scope of work
to the Division for its approval, prior to execution.

The distribution program applicant will follow the local planning council's application as
approved by DWI Grant Council in the application review process. The applicant will submit
any proposed modifications/amendments to this proposal to the Division for its written
approval, prior to execution of changes to programs.

Revised: November 2020



15. Compliance with conflict of interest prohibitions whereby no member, officer, or employee of
the grant or the distribution program, or its designee or agents, no voting member of the local
planning council or of the governing body of the locality in which the program is situated, and
no other public official of such locality who exercises any functions or responsibilities with
respect to the program during his/her tenure (or for one year thereafter) shall have any
interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract for work to be performed in the
program. The grant and/or the distribution program shall incorporate, in all such contracts or
subcontracts, a provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the purposes of these stated
provisions.

16. Compliance with the maintenance of records as will fully disclose the amount and disposition
of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the grant or distribution agreement period, the
purpose of undertaking for which such funds were used and the amount and nature of all
contributions from other sources, and such other records as the Division shall prescribe. All
Program records must adhere to the New Mexico State Records Center and Archives Rule
for Functional Retention and Disposition Schedule, 1.21.2 NMAC.

17. The applicant will provide access to authorized State officials and representatives of all books,
accounts, records, repotts, files, and other papers, things, or property pertaining to the project
in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts and transcripts.

18. The applicant will provide DFA’s auditor and evaluator timely access to all program records
and information. Additionally, the applicant will assure that records of subcontractors working
for the applicant are retained and made available to DFA’s auditor and evaluator.

RYAN SCHWEBACH

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee) (Please Print)

12/9/2020

Signature Date

Revised: November 2020



Agenda Item
No. 11-D



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2020-

Budget Increase
WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, December 9th, 2020, did propose to authorize Budget
Increases in the FY 2020-2021 Budget, and

WHEREAS, Budget Increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following Budget Increases: {See Schedules A-E)
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached Budget Increases in the FY 2020-2021
budget from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico
Torrance County this 9th day of

December 2020.

Approved as to Form only: Torrance County Board of Commissioners
John Butrick Kevin McCall, District 1

County Attorney

Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Linda Jaramillo
Torrance County Clerk

Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

Vote Record yes no abstain absent
Kevin McCall yes no abstain absent
Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain absent

Javier E. Sanchez




00°082°€E Sotie|es SWlL-[Ind 2oL 09 | 20¥

00'993 SJED YyleaH 9209y | /9 09 |zoy

00'260°S 2JedIpaN /YO 9 09 |zov

00'292‘e uswRIRY €9 09 | 2oV

00°0G.°8€ Asuiyoey L19 09 |zov | 00°0S0°L8 $ Uig/L pig 18D 1091 | 00 v Xe| peoy
13 wawdinb3z-0) 1d1eoay ssoin)

s

0202 ‘6 +aquiaoag
V 9|npayog
3SEaIdU|
-020z uonn|osay
Ayunog aoueIo|




SPIYOA

onduasaqg

00°000°L $ | Buiuiesl s=hoidwy | 9oz 2z | sos
00°000'9 $ si 1ee zz |sos
LIDAPY/Usl|qnd/auLid
00°/65°S $ Celtile] 6le 2¢ 1509
[eluan-satddns
00°18S°L $ douBUBIUIRIA 102 2z |S09 | 0088yl $ 1L20Z Ad WeID |pQ (82077 se0l | 00 S09 JuBlD [200T |MA Ima

-020g uoinjosay
fQunon asuerio]

0202 ‘6 1aquiaoag
g s[npayog

asealou|




00000 sagaey LY 0o v6 | 029
00°006°L SIIAIDS [eUOISSDJOUd| TLZ 6 | 029
1PBNU0)

00°000°2L 21emyos [t 4 6 | 029

00°000%2 Jewmndwo)-sanddng | 5zZ 6 | 029

00°000°G usW 812 6 | 029
dinbz/amnxid/uing

00°000° s8uipjing Jieday Glg 6 | 029 | 00°005'65 ainjonisyu] Auno) g8el | 00 079 xe] soueuld/ebeuei
pue asuRUIIUIBIA s1d1909Y SS0I9)

00°000°2EL sjuswaosduw 119 96 | 129 | 00°000°ZEL 149 AepinQ fende) Loz | 00 129 Xey soueuld/ebeuepy
pue s3uipjing-0d s)dieoay ssoi9

0202 ‘6 Jaquisasg

2 s|npayog

9SEaIdU]

-0Z0¢ uonnjossy
AQjunos ssuelio]




00°000°G $ 1500 B4 Z 08 [Li6
SUCHEDIUNWOD)

00°000°G $ 2.1em1J0S 8¢c 4 08 | Li6

00°000°02 $ warenAQ 70l 4 08 | L6 | 00O000'0E % XE ] SUOHEDIUNWWOD L0SL | 00 116 Xej yojedsig
sidisoay ssoln)

joirdizosad

0202 ‘5 lequiadsQ
@ °Inpayos
asealou]|
-0Z0g uonnjosey
Ayunon eosueaio]




00°L02°C SWILIBAQ 0L Zv | 508 | 00°LOZC 0CAd 414 80LL [ OO S08 uelo Jusygauerg
0oee9 SWILIBAQ 0l ¢ [S08 | 00°ee9 02Ad IMAdN3 20i1 | OC 508 el Husysaueio
00°GL8 SWHUBAD 0L LG |G08 | 00°GL8 0cAd d31s SOLL | 00 S08 FELY) Husysauel
00°028°C SWIUSAQ 701 €7 |S08 | 000282 leAd dals 88Ll | 00 S08 ueln Husyguelg
0070622 SWILIBAQ 01 L |S08 | 00°06L°C LeAd dg 811 | 00 S08 uely Husysauern
000912 SwIRAO 0l Z€ | G08 | 00°09L°C LZAd IMAANS 98LL [ 00 508 el Husysauely

0202 ‘6 Jsqwada(
3 e|npayosg

asealsu]

-0Z0¢ uoin|ossy
Auno9 ssuesio]

AW
05T L

M3y




6107/L0 44 aeq ouneubis

oee <= 7 ZF §\N\N\\\M

idjsuel] 10} UOSedy

08z'ce$ , ssueeg auwll-ling . o 2012-09-20¥%"
999% siep yeey samey. - - £902-09-c01
260°G$ . eIeopeN/YOId. . ¥902-09-20%
292'c$ “usweiney : £902-09-20%
05.°8e3% ) Aisuyoepg uswidinbg-00 ; < L}92-09-20% ' g/t pig 1HD 109 _,uoolmov.
1aysuel| uopduoseg . |  JteqwinN uopduosaqg Jlaquiny
JO Junowy wey auly - wey}sur] : wiay] aui wiayj aul
¢ _ radnyipuadxgy , :oNuUaAy

1196png 8yj 0] spew oq sseasoul JoBpng Buimoyjo) syl jey) sisenbai Aqeusy Juswiedsp Ay

‘swpedaq Bunsanbay

peod

O My

06T gy

}sonbay asealou| }obpng
ALNNOD FONVHYOL




610T/L0 "2y

aleq ainjeubis

\va
G2020Hl L

‘sainypuadxe sreudoidde oy} se [lem se (881 11 $) unowe ueib paseasoui ay) s1oe|sl asessou] 16png paisl eyl

"L202A4 404 Welb e o wlio) aul uf AJUNOY 8oUBLIC] O] pepieme-al pue 0z0g Jequisldeg Ui UoneJSILIWLPY pue @oueuld Jo juswieds oy} Ol poLIBASS lom

8811 $ Jo wnowe sy} Ul spuny 8soyl "uonnquisip 0g0gA- 9ul 10} alewsa _.mc_m_._o oyl ueyl Jeresib unowe ue pPoAlodal E.m._mo._n_ uonusiaald IAM\A \ﬁCJOO a0uello] |yl

Jojsuel]j 10] Uoseay

0001 oviburesresfodwz ) T 99g2-22-509

0009 . bumsiyangBunuid. - | - 1z2zzz-c09

26855 S visenddng T b 612228509

1651 SOUBUSIUIBIN BOIUSA-  “f ~. - 1022-82-809 " }F202Ad pund el IM(Q e00T] SE01-00-509
Jajsuea] - uopduoseq@- -} - usqunN. uondiosag JaquinN
10 JUnoury S wey eury 1 weyeury way] aur wiey] suI

$ Coo e T oanpuadXg T IonusA9y

;396png syj 01 epew eq esealoul 6png Buimoljoy oyl Jey} sysenbel Aqgeisy uewpedap AP

NVYHDOHd NOILNIATH IMA jusuedoq Bunsenboy

O.Da%m—ﬁ u&.&?

5061 15y

}sonbay] asealsouj1abpng
ALNNOD FONVHAEOL




610CT/L0 "AY

areq

ainjeubis

0zaz L1 1] \lﬁ:@ﬁ\ S\aﬁs&d

ii9jsuel | J10] UOSedy

000°2ELS wswaosdwi pue sbulping-00 1 19¢-96-1¢9 14D Aepno fenden ¥8€1-00-129
lajsueld ] uonduiosaq JoquinN uonduosag JlaquinN
JO JUnowy wioy| aulT] wiv}| aul] way aur wayj aui
$ :ainjipuadxgy :ONUBAY

19Bpnq sy} 0] spew aq sseaioul }obpng Buimojjos ay} Jey} sisanbai Agesey Juswyiedep A

Jusunuedag Buipsenbay

AejnQ jende) [e007]

}sonbay asealou] jobpng
ALNNOD FONVHHOL




610T/L0 "49d

aipjeubls

P T

:l9jsuel] 10} uoseay

000'e$ ‘sbreyo.eagensiuiwpy. - f T L 00b2-16-029

005°/$ - SOOIAISS [BUOISSI0II-10B1U0D | L gl eere-029

000°LL$ Ceremyogt e T -882e6-029

000728 Jendwio-sefiddns - 5288167029

000's$ T wswdinbIeanxigiwng o g L BLgg k6029

000°€$ ,.“m:_n_sm.u_m%mEmmo:m:&:_ms: T SR Y s 0 ot S T 149 samoniseyul Aunoy £8€1-00-029
Jajsueuj :o;a:ommn_ £ EEE __..on_E:Z. uonduosag JaquinN
1O unowy Emp_ o:J t - wey m:_._ : wa}] aulj wis)} aul

$ Traanypusdxy SR 19NUDADY

:12bpng sy} 0} spew aq asealoul 126png Buimojjol sy} Jey sisenbai Agaisy juswpedsp A

2.1N}onJ1snijuj uswiiedaqg Bunysenbay

}3sanbay asealou] }0bpng
ALNNOD FDNVHHEOL




6107/L0 "A3Y simeus )

QN@N\.N.\NWS — m\\

i9jsuel] 1o} uoseay

L1022 ST ogAddmIg T T b0L2-L7-S08. ¢ . 02Ad dMME 8011-00-508
££9 U 02Ad IMAANT 4 polz-iesogl 02 Ad IMAAN3 £01L1-00-508
gI8 CUoggAddars R CTP0LZEY-G08. 02 Ad d31S G011-00-508
0282 o LZAdd3ars ) Y ib0lEele-s0g: T 1ZA4 d31S 8811-00-508
06.2 S kgAddmng R $0LZ-Z-508- " . 12Ad dndig /811-00-508
0glc CUUULgAIMAANT e - P0Le=ee-q08: - LeAd IMAANZ 9811-00-508
Jajsuelj - ‘uopduoseqg -l - JsquinN uonduosag JaquinN
10 Junowy cweyeury | weyeury weyj aury way| aur
$ LT reanyipuadxg DT s 19NUdAdY

1ebpng 8y} 0} spew aq sseaioul Jo6png Buimoljo} sy} 1ey sisenbel Agaisy Juswipedsp A

;Juswnedaq Bunsanboy

Hsys/ueis

A3 &Pﬂé.

# O cosl usz

3sanbay aseauouj }obpng
ALNNOD FONVHAEOL




TORRANCE COUNTY
Budget Increase Request

Dispatch

Requesting Department:

My department hereby requests that the following budget increase be made to the budget:

Revenue: :Expenditure:. - . $
Line ltem Line ltem ~-Lineltem . = -iLine ltem. Amount of
Number Description . “Number - " Description Transfer
911-00-1501 Communications Tax el 914480521040 i) L SAlariesiOvertime $20,000
C 911802298 o | Software $5,000
911-8022241. . . ks L Communication Costs ™ $5,000

Reason for Transfer:

Signature Date
Rev. 07/2019



Agenda Item
No. 11-E



10
11
12

13
14
15

16
17

18
19
20

21
22
23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2020-

DISPOSTION OF TORRANCE COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, in the course of providing services to the people of Torrance County, it is
necessary at times to dispose of property belonging to the County; and

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-1 et seq. enumerates specific requirements for
the disposal of County property; and

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners adopted the
Torrance County Property Disposition Policy (Resolution R 2020-07 ) (“Policy”) that provides a
process by which Torrance County may dispose of County property in accordance with NMSA
1978, Section 13-6-1 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Policy, Torrance County Department Heads or Elected
Officials provided a list of property that included five vehicles for review by the Property
Disposition Committee (“Committee”); and

WHEREAS, the Committee reviewed and approved the proposed disposition of the five
vehicles in accordance with the Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the proposed property disposition is
hereby approved and included in the minutes of today’s Board of County Commissioners
meeting; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County, upon final disposition, may remove
the above-mentioned property from any current inventory list as directed by NMSA 1978,
Section 13-6-1 et seq. and the Policy.

DONE THIS 9" DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION
County Attorney Kevin McCall, District 1
Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3



Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£y, 190%

o exy

Date: ),2.'- drdd)o

7
Requesting Department: /& #-¢ V/

Property Subject of Request:l@hsrele o § A-:/-/ ’ﬁf&

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified; Fepeey gtotr"
/

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. o=
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.
3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible 7

4 | Committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the Y
title.

Committee Notes:

Pescksed  fhmegh il puy

?rmjfwrvd %
st/
ﬂmeeﬂ"} j“ "é Kool

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
| Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable,

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

=

oy vanszer iz L. S A@

Operations Manager: /—%& ’/ w’
-, S

Finance Director: /
/ =



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4, Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

ANl iw

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Propetty Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed,

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment,

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | If LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: \,\(’@y\@v{ () [——\ U Sen
A. Department: .D\” o gﬁ‘i Wé

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

ale Exchange onate
L] [P

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
MaSaleD Exchange D Donatel:l Other:

(o8]

Reason(s) for Disposal: /) e ede 1270 Seoc /Lw\ A NV ) c/og

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: é)ﬂ{\(‘_ ){A }'\/ LY émm\g ] Yé ol

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description: @op}.@}‘- f{ >(; ‘fé\

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each,)
1) Property Name/Identifier: f)\o 0.()} \f)w’& ,
2) Location of Personal Property: [l p) é\\w\o
3) Photos Attached:EZ}hard copy [ Migital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: £\
5) Year manufactured: 2™t
6) Make/Model: £ ¢
7) VIN/Serial Number: /£ 7/~ w7414 0 Y5 /40,
8) License Number: -G 2 A7
9) Mileage: @dyey %00 oy \wm (s L) ew L/v?/,/.(f}s,
10) Current Resale or Market Value:
11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [_|No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

i
Department Head’s Signatur &Z}m //F/ Date: /ﬁ -2/ ~2020)

S —
% o







ed IinoA sjeuogd Rued S3eAlld ST oeA L ACFF GIC ) FACFIA]

“Je2 IN0A 312U0p 10 2peJl ‘[|2S 01 JOYISYM UO UOIS[ISP JUSPIIUO0D e ayew djay 01 senjeA 3sayl asfi

sanjeA Jnoj ajedwo)

n.wucgtﬂmmpmgi
& Suplig 99s Jolewnsy Jedsy /Wa

« ipatdaye Jed Aw s
puno4 sjjessy Z :s|jeday

mainsi e oM (SBUNRY 906) 47k 9%  suondo UPT & 000'C0SL °Be3IN  § LECLS WN ‘seun soT Jeat

WZ/L9 ay dmidd 1X e MII219dns OSLd piod 60072

anjeaA s,ied A

1UDUIBSIIIBADY

142/ 9 @y dmydid LIX 7 Uonipuod g suondo 7 91A15 g K108931e) 7 UOM J23 AN S1BUM / SWOH



‘8unjse aJe SJIaY10 1eym mouy NoA uaym a1ud saiiadwo:

120 JNOA 90lid S19y10O MOH 99§

MIIADI B 3ILMA
(sBupey 906) 4 9%
0202/20/Z1 YSNoJ4ys LEGLS 3POD dIZ 404 PileA

A Jie4 . :uoipuod

SUOIHUYSP B

ojui uepoduy)

L —

Ly0's$
anjep Aued o18Aalld _




Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

59T, 1308 0y
MEXS,

Date:/é ~Lodes,

Requesting Department: K,@ ”7

Property Subject of Requesty/e bhse le  DooYy /-”:m( [/;12

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by

Department Head or Elected Official. de
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. r<y4)
3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible

PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: "‘i‘“m,/, Pt F
4 | Committee verified current resale or market value. G2
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified

disposal of this property is allowable.
6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the |

title.

Committee Notes:

ﬁ(fd)g.},o\, by Rowee
Frora Gsp

(ow“,,;_; ge A e A ‘}"Pw%nf

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
1 Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o1 Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

UM@L/ Jd [
Lk ek AN

Operations Manager:

Finance Director: /% &:




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance

Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4, Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

N[ | i

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (L.GD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required

Date
Completed

Completed
By

County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed.

Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting, Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

W

Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950

B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980




STATE OF NEW. MEXICO

TAXATION 6 REVENUE DERARTVENT -
i VEHICLE DIVISION Title Nurnber )
( = DIVISION
TITLE AND REGISTRATION 15055934A.664490 USE ONLY
__MVDA000Y BEV.00/08: RS
Vetilglel denfifigation Nu imiser Yeéar Make Modlel/ Serles Nuritser Color(d  Msjor Minor)
1FINF21P44EB25507 2004 FORD SRW ofLlens: 0 UN
Sﬂconcl:ule Number W Aesls First Year Rag, Date of lssue Type.of Tile:  OV-First Tirg 04.-Dlplieats
- a0 02-Title Transfer 06 NG Fed.Col
1-031.00 6220 2004 02/24/2015 02 052 Lbn Fliass 11~ Non Nagotlaiis
Narne andMailing Addressol Registered Cyvinar(y) DGVW Cyls, BodyTyRe | Type &l FU8l  (Gf-Gasoline -{5)-Gies Cdomieter
8800 08 PK G (eliquiied (&0trer | 0272269 AM
TORRANCE COUNTY Licensge F"I'ate‘f\ivl,l raber(sy Vetildle Brand VehidaClass
G93480 TRUCK
PO BOX 48 Tlle Use-: Previous Thle No. and State Date Purchasad
ESTANCIA NM 87016 G 04055134A287160 NM 02/05/2015
Fleat Numbsr ‘Commergil vehicle 229" 2ol Fégtation #otPassangels ol Dot #of Géate
_ N N 000 0 000
st Red: Chimérs Sodal Sedirity / Emigloyer [deiitifisations  CRSNG. 15t Reg. Ownar DiO/B: N DiflverLicenss No. N Viterar Gait; Now
| XXX-XX-0000 | 00000000
FIRST LIEN Fiie Date, Maturty Date- secoy IDASEN Flle Bate - Matuilly Date
““““‘HOLDER’ HOLDEH‘ '
" Nafrie and Addisés Name anid- Address
00000 00000
CanceledPlateNo. Dealer Lia No, MoblleHorre 8lza:| Thty, Approxl'mateLoca\lon-’(Mob‘lieHome)', Buspendead B_y:
000000001 00%000 00
Tradedr VIN (Il: Appillcatslsy T L MONTH - DAY: YEAR
HEG. EXPIRATION: 01/31/2050

Resldencs Adidress It Differant Than Malling Acldrass.

Reg:S*ﬁok.er'Number.r 000000000

PO BOX 48 -

ESTANCIA NM 87016

*ODOMETER DISCLOSUHESTATEM ENT NetDlfference:
FEDERAL AND, STATE LAW REQUIRES THE TRANSFEROR' (SELLER)”OF A VEHICLE TS STATE THE ODOMETER MILEAGE UPDON: TRANSFER OF . 0.00
OWNERSHIP.. ANYONE CONWIGTED OF A FRAUDULENT: ] SGT TOFINES AND / OF IMBRISONMENT. | st Exise Tax:
I hereby cerflty that the ODOMETER REABING. of thie el {no-tenths} eilles: and 80 19.00:
thatfothe st of tny knowledge stated rlfeadéls (chedk Pegdaion
e THE. AGTUAL T} MILEAGEIN'EXCESS OF WARNING: -NOT: THE AGTUAL MILEAGE - o
*MileageCodes D WILEAGE: (AM) D MEGHAN CAL LIMITS (EL) D “ODOMETER DISCREPANCY: (NM)¥ 0.00 -
e _Lét}éﬂe‘g,~P€nalt: ;
e X . 5p [ RO
Printéc Natre of Sallef Slgnature ot Seller Datg.ot 'malehqent. .
X . ey [VeSH
Printed Narme of Purchazer Signature of Purchaser ‘Bate olmtement 59 0.00.
NOTICE: Payment of the registration fee:and acceptance. of the application by the MotorVehicle Net Hed‘ﬁtraﬂon
Division constitutes' an:affirmation that the. applicant for title:and registration hascoinplied with the 0.00°
requirenents of the Mandatory Financial Respornisibility Act, NM,_,,A. 1979.§66.5:201 through 6645:239. Spie; Phata Foa:
'Y -VEHICL, X
APPLICANT CERTIFICATION; | (W) hereby certify that the inform ation given hereir istriie and Gorrea 0.00 _
to the best of my (our) knowledge-and affirm- that | (we) have complied with the requirements.of the 61 Admin, Fae.
Mandatory Financial Responsibility Act with respect to-this vehicle. 0.00
_ Transaction Fee:
- _ X , - 55
Printst Nafag:of ™ Raglsterad Ownar Slg nature of 18t Faglsterad Gwner Daig o Blalement, 10.00
X e . I.-ate‘*f_ran,ster Fee:
Printed Natrie of 2rid.Peglsieret Civrer Sighature.of 2hd FegisiEnd Owner Daig:of Staternent;: 70 0,00+
Z‘iwDmsianis:mtresponstbl»forfalseorﬁwdu]mrmtermntsﬂwapplicam/ﬁgis:&zrﬂ{lmmznmkesmconmn‘muwlmxidsa;fpiwandn,lwns' 2 Divi - -Dupll_gaté Titls Fee:
Sor lien vecording errors: The registebed owner must novify the Division af vy arvors Cordined i e fitle ahil wgzsimfmn Yesued pursiaii o Mis npphcaiwn. 72 0.00
. TOTAL &
MCIC,@heokby- FEES: ¢
Remarks : APP TITLE BOS ¥
ACCEPTED BY- Slgnature of MVD. Employee: Bate: $O 00




Torrance County
Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

e e

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: qu\f\w\c) \, Ten \
A. Department: ﬂ(’)a(ﬁ)

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval )

@@le [:lExchange [_'Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
iSaleD Exchange El DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: \Q‘(,(?()Q ™Mo @yg){”

4, Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: OU e L(/Q\ U\/a.z,u i\\: U e J,C (.
} >

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description: @ﬂuaj O vpér\

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If mul’uple please attach list with complete details for each. )
1) Property Name/Identifier; oa0) Deps
2) Location of Personal Pr operty: chb (ﬂ C)ﬂo o
3) Photos Attached:[[Jhard copy [ Jigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: MM
5) Year manufactured: 2cp®
6) Make/Model: A, ¢¢) =250 /‘/
7) VIN/Serial Number: /A7 /= 2P 44/ B 255 o7
VTS LSy

8) License Number: ¢ &3 4/50
9) Mileage: 3370544

10) Current Resale or Market Value:
11) Grant Purchase: [ _Yes [_JNo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Sigfmre*
S

Date: / A% S =l







\_mu 1—30> w“mcoa >H.‘-mn mﬂ.m>mhn IV Sy AVIINT MO J S FI]

*JED INOA 912U0p 10 Bpe.l ‘||3S 0] J2YISYM UO UOISIIBP JUIPILIUOD e 9xew d|ay 0] sanjeA asay] asn

sanjeA Jno) ajtedwo)

“ ¢aoud Jiej e S,1BUM
Buiig 83s Jolewnsy Jiedoy

=

Jquunu NIA 38UD
sjgejiearun eleq JjeIay :s|[L23Y

meinele oM (SSUNRY 9877) & 9% suondo P & HSO'LOS 96e3IN B LEOLS WN ‘Seun soT.

#sazdmpid xis X qe) Jejnbay (abeiliay) osid pLo4 %0

anjeaA s,ied

JUSWSSIIIBADY

1 8 dz dmydid XIS IX /7 uonipuod % suondo / 3141s  A1083187 / UIIOM 48D AN S,38UM / 2WOH



"8UpjSE 342 SJ9YI0 1eym moud NoA usym 2o1id sannsduwiod

ied INoA 921id SI9YlO MOH 29§

M3INDI B 31LIAA

(sSuney 98¥7) 44 9%
020Z/20/Z1 YSnoiyl LEQLS 9POD dIZ 40J pPlieA

~ Jle4  © Uompuod

SUoiuRp g
ojuryueviodull g

$89°L%
anjep Aued 91BALd

.




Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1 E9T, 1908
L ren >

Date: /2.2 - 2o

Requesting Department: /Z;u(

Property Subject of Request{/zf, - / Dt A 557 Lhewnsta # L7

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations Yes
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by ,
Department Head or Elected Official. o2
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review, oz

3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: Yooy .ote0”
/

4 | Committee verified current resale or market value. by

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the
title.

Committee Notes:

Pwdn;bvﬂ( 37 8oed/

Kr\-w\ Gso
p@ute&ﬂ‘_) 58 /7 lzc"’

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this propetty is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | IFREAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | E REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Manager: Od Y L@ % M_/LN )

Operations Manager: W \}/ %

Finance Director: ,//‘Z é/ e




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

AN

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required , Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | If LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.

[o0]




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date Completed
Completed By

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed.

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF,

5 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

\deihiess

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: #Z-\ €N CJV‘({J l\ JNev )
A. Department: Q ool ¥ )//KAV

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

[z/]Sale DExchange [:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
Salel:l Exchange I:I Donatel:l Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: _[ch‘o}\ r\Q‘) /f)’\UQL\ LJDN)C “5@ /‘: ‘\/ \g"é‘wvv\y;f%/?/t}é

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: T Dy N QJ\.{L,.? w [fle/ K‘\\M E,KS
{

B e

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property: } g
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description: ﬂd& o) } )“(’“,.‘O(’A(’%‘m/nw >
7

2%

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If mul)fiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Jc C . )
2) Location of Personal Property: _ﬂd@ dl < }\Qw.
3) Photos Attached: ard copy [ igital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: /}/ A
5) Year manufactured: \ C\ %! 8) i
6) Make/Model: &1 '
7) VIN/Serial Number: /&C F ¢ [GR T W/ /= /67050
8) License Number: (&% &</
9) Mileage: /G //6>
10) Current Resale or Market Value:
11) Grant Purchase: [_[Yes [No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

, |
Department Head’s Signatuﬁ ﬁyg %4/ Date: Z/j "2/ ”%)2(9






\—mu \_:o> wu.mcoo \Au.hma mu.m>ula :MIQEP ADEFT oo T FECTIoTy

"JeD UNOA 212U0D JO 9pRJL ||9S 01 J9YISYM UO UOISIIBP 1USPIjU0d & 9xew djay 0] SanjeA asayl s

sanjeA JnoA atedwo)

mmutaxmuﬁmm.umc?
3uidiad 89S 1ojewnsy Jieday l@

I2guinu NIA 323y3
alqejteAeun eleq [y S[[LI9Y

£y suondoupa & £9L'I6L96=2lIN A LEOLB WN ‘seunT soT ies

YA Q0SL SOLI9S-D 19]j0IAIYD 866

anNjeA s ded A

mainsl B 31UAA  (S3UIRY 68)

JUDWISSITIBADY

UBA / UOI}PUG) '3 SUOIAG / YIIOM 48D AN S,02UM / BWOH



Torrance County

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£y, 1908
Yo wen e

Date:l2 -2 -2 e

Requesting Department: /5@ e

Property Disposition Committee

Property Subject of Requestyt h};/ o [ Vi S Cheoo rel<?— _8'/.;. P
Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

title.

Considerations Yes No

1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by

Department Head or Elected Official. ge
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. I
3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible

PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who Veﬁﬁed:/ﬁ,c,? LU
4 | Committee verified current resale or market value. oz
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified

disposal of this property is allowable. Tz
6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the &

Committee Notes:

i?vlclfpge‘/\ 33 ﬂau/\
Frem LGSO

}D;oceu}} D# ‘\I\“"J ﬂw/‘ fmﬂy{

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | I REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3.

REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations

Yes

No

Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Commiitee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:

o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Manager: ()4/)/@ U ;éwudi_/ ,Q |

P A R P\
Operations Manager: s ; [L ?iff‘

Finance Director: /% m
VA




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4, Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (ILGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

DN~

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | T LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution,

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date Completed
Completed By

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed.

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

5 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Reqtlesti1wiDisposition: _":t v ¢ ¢() L NESTOY )
A. Department: ﬂnao

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

M@le DExchange D)onate

B. Tgngible PERSONAL Property
SaIeD Exchange D DonateD Other:

) PRTRNAY
3. Reason(s) for Disposal: e ewe) Spne o e C)w.e) é]ong U N stw&} e W

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: "/ p W {‘@;Lyz;-g //Z«/L,/ PTX ytjé, Q.

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property: _
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description: Q(j CM\J 0% \Dé‘ |

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: Q@o 2 .
2) Location of Personal P operty: Q()u d 5//1 (3:\?
3) Photos Attached: ard copy [ Wigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number; A/ A
5) Year manufactured: | 4 94
6) Make/Model: o]z ex ln ety
7) VIN/Serial Number: /&0 7] 3urk's 9909 6 821
8) License Number: &~ 83456
9) Mileage: 23(3¢/3
10) Current Resale or Market Value:
11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes [_|No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

i
Department Head’s Signature-{-— WM///K_\‘\/ Date: / ()( -2 / ~20207
. Vy,







ULid @ w>mm®

1D INCA sieuo(d hu.‘_mﬂ JlkAlld AT T rCAL ATIFT IS FACFIA]

“Jed INoA 21eUOP 10 2P ‘[|SS 01 J3U19UM U0 UOISIIIP JUSPLIUOD e ayew d[ay 01 sanjeA asayl asn

so9njeA 1noA atedwo) |

15,

3

;aoud Jiel e s1eYp
Suplid 93¢ Jolewnsy siedsy

\s

Jgquinu NIA 323D
Sjqejiearun eie(q |3y s|[edY

mainss e aum (S8UNRY ZZil) £k 0y suondo up3 & EYEiLET obesliN B LEOLE NN ‘seunt soT.

ay Ainn veds  jazZelg 19j0IAYD S6

anjeA s.ded

JUBWSSILIBADY

ar A wods 7 vonipuod g suondQ /7 81415 g A1089183 7 Y1IOM 48D AN S,1BUM / BUWOH



‘8unyse aJe sIsY10 1eym mou noA uaym ad1d annpnadwo:

ieDd INoA 33lid SI9YlO MOH 99§

MSIASI B DILAA

(s3uney zzvlL)

0202/20/Z1 Y3N0o1y3 LEQLS 9POD dIZ 404 PI[eA

A Jied - uonipuod

SUORIULRP 8

M 2L0'1$ W




Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

£ay 1508 :
Yo en

Date:/7~2A"2v Lo

Requesting Department: /Zoc(/(

Property Subject of Requestﬂ/ely\c (e Teuk )Qo C': é:}w{ FrSo

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by

Department Head or Elected Official. V
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. I
3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible

PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: Senop ) Zyn a0
4 | Committee verified current resale or market value. ol
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified

disposal of this property is allowable. g=
6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the o

title.

Committee Notes:

Puchsd Gy £k dopFud” FLAS
Frov~ LSO

Slos 90 b keed

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
% Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

) Gl C
Al A e A S

Operations Manager:

Finance Director: ,/%




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4, Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of 5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP —~ Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

N[ |

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (L.GD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment,

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment,

7 | If LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.

oo}




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date Completed
Completed By

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed.

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

5 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list, (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition
Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

]

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Lﬁoh oY e ‘f\ U e
A. Department: ﬁZ O

far. 1908
e

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval )

mSﬁe DExchange EPonate

apgible PERSONAL Property
DZI)SaIeD Exchange l:l DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: )¢e (9 & Wy (“\e’\( - wo le C:Mp/, L’“/ e 8\&« . / )//{/,déz’éw <

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: C\m o ches  Pewr Q%fu ¢ jéﬁ

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description: (/Zcﬁufj bﬁ ﬂ J\

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/ldentifier: ﬂ&a(j Dt’ﬂ*{“
2) Location of Personal Property: /lwue/ V2 é’vc‘/
3) Photos Attached:[]hard copy [ igital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: f/ /(”s
5) Year manufactured: 2 90 [
6) Make/Model: Ly ¢of
7) VIN/Serial Number: /A 7k 1 \r ¥ LIND A2 HOT
8) License Number: (& @7[9"7
9) Mileage: /W&
10) Current Resale or Market Value:
11) Grant Purchase: [_[Yes [_]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Department Head’s Slgnature Z%ﬂ"V‘// Date: /0 - / 2020

///




e




W Trade-in Value
i

$1,044

® Importantinfo

& definitions

Condition: Fair ~

Valid for ZIP Code 87031 through 12/02/2020

» (2486 Ratings)

Write a review

2 mn_m: ﬁ:m, _._.-.mnm..m: _u_qonmmm O:::m

Stay safe at home while getting a no-obligation quote for your next car.

You're interested in: Your Trade-in:

Pobpular Now 10 Best Car Deals in April .



Agenda Item
No. 11-F



TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2020-

ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT FOR CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT
TORRANCE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE PATROL VEHICLES
20-E2772

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2020, Chapter 81, Section 35, Paragraph 428; the
Legislature made an appropriation to the Department of Finance and Administration through the
Local Government Division, hereinafter called “DFA/LGD,” to make available to Torrance
County, hereinafter called the “Grantee” to fund the Torrance County Sheriff’s Office Patrol
Vehicles project; and

WHEREAS, the DFA/LGD is granting to Grantee funding not to exceed Ninety-five
Thousand Dollars ($95,000.00) to purchase and equip vehicles for the Torrance County Sheriff’s
Office in Torrance County; and

WHEREAS, the DFA/LGD has submitted agreement 20-E2772 to grantee for
acceptance; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of TORRANCE
COUNTY that Torrance County agrees to the terms set forth in the agreement and Janice Y.
Barela, County Manager, or successor, or her alternate, Philip Tenorio, Deputy County Manager,
or successor, is authorized on behalf of the County to sign the Grant Agreement for this project,
act as the project contact, and serve as the point of contact to sign all other documents necessary
to fulfill the Grant Agreement and requirements.

DONE THIS 9" DAY OF December, 2020.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Javier Sanchez, Vice Chair

Kevin McCall, Member
ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk
Date:




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this day of , 20—, by and
between the Department of Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local
Government Division, Bataan Memorial Building, Room 202, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501, hereinafter
called the "Department" or abbreviation such as "DFA/LGD", and the Torrance County, hereinafter called the
"Grantee." This Agreement shall be effective as of the date it is executed by the Department,

RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2020, Chapter 81, Section 35, Para. 428, the Legislature made an appropriation
to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant to this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds from
this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 9-6-5 and 9-6-5.1 NMSA 1978, the Secretary of the Department of
Finance and Administration has the power and the authority to (i) maintain long-range estimates and plans for
capital projects and develop standards for measuring the need for, and utility of, proposed projects; (ii) contract
for, receive and utilize any grants or other financial assistance made available by the United States government
or by any other source, public or private; (iii) provide planning and funding assistance to units of local
government, council of government organizations, Indian tribal governments situated within New Mexico, and
to nonprofit entities having for their purpose local, regional or community betterment; (iv) incident to any such
programs, may enter into contracts and agreements with such units of local government, council of government
organizations, Indian tribal governments, nonprofit entities and the federal government; and (v) delegate such
authority to the Local Government Division as being necessary and appropriate to such delegation,

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the
parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE

A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

20-E2772  $95,000.00 Appropriation Reversion Date: 6/30/2022
Laws of 2020, Chapter 81, Section 35, Para. 428, ninety-five thousand dollars ($95,000.00)
to purchase and equip vehicles for the sheriff's office in Torrance county;.

Page 1 of 14



The Grantee's total reimbursements shall not exceed ninety-five thousand dollars (395,000.00) (the
"Appropriation Amount") minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ("AIPP Amount")ny, if applicable, zero
dollars ($0.00), which equals ninety-five thousand dollars ($95,000.00) (the "Adjusted Appropriation
Amount").

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the
purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the
laws cited above in this Article I (A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control,

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Project"; the information
contained in Article I (A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the
"Project Description". The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all correspondence with and
submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to, Requests for Payment and
reports.

ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT'S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project
Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued and the Grantee
has received a Notice of Department's Obligation to Reimburse 2 Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Notice of
Obligation"). This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced
Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following:
(i) Irespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee's expenditures shall be made on or before the Reversion

Date and, if applicable, an Barly Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and accepted or the title to

the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been rendered for the Grantee); and

(i) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation Amount
identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of Obligation evidencing that
the Department has received and accepted the Grantee's Third Party Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii

of this Article TI(A); and

(iif) The Grantee's expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding written

obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of services, including
professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property for the Project, hereinafter
referred to as "Third Party Obligations"; and

(iv) The Grantee's submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in Article IX

of this Agreement; and

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or operated by a
private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:

a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or

b. if no oversight entity is required to approve of the transaction, the Department must approve the transaction as

complying with law,
Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles II(A)(v)(a) and
II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent with New

Mexico State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures incurred to

develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement commercially feasible,
such as plan and design expenditures; and

[1] The AIPP amount is "an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand doliars ($200,000), whichever is less, of the amount of money appropriated for new
construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000)." Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.

[2] "Reimburse" as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or

vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee.

Page 2 of 14



() The Grantee's submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto (including
terminations) to the Department and the Department's issuance and the Grantee's receiving of a Notice of
Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be governed by the
following:

a.

The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto
(including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third Party but prior to execution by the
Grantee,

Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Obligation prior to receiving a
Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for such obligations.

The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of Obligation for the
particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the Department to reimburse Grantee's
expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an Early Termination Date. The current Notice of
Obligation form is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 2.

The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department's Notice of Obligation
is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the particular amount set forth in the Notice
of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and request the Third Party to begin work. Payment for any
work performed or goods received prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely
the obligation of the Grantee.

A. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary qualified
personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any) of the
costs of the Project, including all Project overruns.

B.  Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.

C.  Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect Project costs.

ARTICLE III. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this
Agreement, the following provisions shall apply.

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor as their official
representative(s) concerning all matters related to this Agreement.

Grantee:
Name:
Title:
Address:
Email:

Torrance County

Janice Barela

County Manager

P. O. Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
jbarela@tcnm.us

Telephone: (505) 544-4703

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal
Agent concerning all matters related to this Agreement.

Grantee:
Name:
Title:
Address:
Email:

Torrance County

Janice Barela

County Manager

PO Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
jbarela@tcnm.us

Telephone: (505) 544-4703

Page 3 of 14



The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as Points of Contact for
matters related to this Agreement.

Department: DFA/Local Government Division

Name: Maria Urban

Title: Project Manager

Address: Bataan Memorial Bldg. Rm 202, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501
Email: maria.urban@state.nm,us

Telephone:  (505) 827-8061

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written
decisions, related to this Agreement to the above named persons by email, or regular mail. In the case
of mailings, notices shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving
party's actual receipt or five calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of
email transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected
on the delivery receipt of email.

ARTICLE IV. REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS

A, As referenced in Article I (A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Reversion Date.”
Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the
Department. It shall terminate on 6/30/2022, the Reversion Date, unless Terminated Before Reversion Date
("Early Termination") pursuant to Article V herein.

B. The Project's funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early
Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to
encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date.
Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are
delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date
particular services are rendered for the Grantee. Funds are not expended and an expenditure has not occurred
as of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third party.

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete Expenditure
of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement

Early Termination includes:
(i) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or

(i) Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the Reversion Date; or
(iii)Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or

(iv) Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste, abuse, and
conflicts of interest.

Page 4 of 14



Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by providing the
other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days' advance, written notice of early termination. Grantee hereby waives any
rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of

Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V (A).

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-Appropriation

The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. Throughout this Agreement the term
"non-appropriate" or "non-appropriation" includes the following actions by the New Mexico Legislature: deauthorization,
reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization. The Legislature may choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation
referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the Department shall carly terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by
giving the Grantee written notice of such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date of
the law making the non-appropriation. The Department's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or
authorizations are available shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to
assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early
Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V (B).

B. Limitation on Department's Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event
of Early Termination

In the event of Barly Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to
reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article IL

ARTICLE VI, SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee to
suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee:

(i) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third parties; and

(i) The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this Agreement;
and

(iif) The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with Article
VI (D) herein.

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to reimburse the
Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein.

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until the date the
Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension has been lifted or
that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein. If the Suspension is lifted, the
Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation.

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension

In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend entering
into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI (A), the Department may, but is not
obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to remedy the grounds for the
Suspension. Such corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be signed by the Grantee. Failure to
sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the si guned corrective action plan, is hereby
deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective
action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early
Termination,

Page 5 of 14



ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed by both the
parties hereto.

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. Database reporting

The Grantee shall report monthly Project activity by entering such Project information as the Department and the
Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly into a database maintained by
the Department of Finance and Administration (http://cpms.dfa.state.nm.us). Additionally, the Grantee shall certify on
the Request for Payment form (exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in the database. The
Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to perform and/or certify updates into the database will delay or potentially
jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give the Grantee with a minimum of thirty (30) days'
advance written notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report,

Monthly reports shall be due on the last day of each month, beginning with the first full month following execution of
this Agreement by the Department and ending upon the submission of the final request for reimbursement for the
Project.

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection
During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must maintain records
pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may:
(i) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and
(i) conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project. Grantee shall
respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as established by the Department.

ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES

A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1.
Payment requests are subject to the following procedures:

(i) The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and

(i) Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by the Grantee
showing that the expenditures are valid or the liabilities incurred by the Grantee in the form of actual unpaid invoices
received by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party or items of tangible personal property received by the
Grantee for the implementation of the Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid
liabilities only if the Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special
conditions imposed by the Department.

(iii) In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon invoices
received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the
provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the Grantee shall make payment to those contractors
or vendors within five (5) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter
period of time as the Department may prescribe in writing, The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof of
payment to the third party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement
from the Department,

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of the acceptance of the
grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount six months prior to
the reversion date.

Page 6 of 14



A. Deadlines
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of:

(i) Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum of thirty (30) days from when the
expenditure was incurred or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid invoice received
by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or

(ii) July 15 of each year for all unreimbursed incurred during the previous fiscal year; or
(iii) Twenty (20) days from the date of Early Termination; or

(iv) Twenty (20) days from the reversion date.

B. The Grantee's failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article IT and Article IX herein will result in
the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The Department has
the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the expenditures in the
Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project Description and that the
expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement, including but not limited to,
compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in Article II herein to provide Third
Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The Department's ability to reject any Request
for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or equitable remedy available to the Department
due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement.

ARTICLE X. PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS; REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTIES

A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:

(1) The Project's funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations, policies, and
guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local procurement ordinance, where
applicable).

(i) The project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum Works Act,
Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable. Every contract or project in excess of sixty
thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any
combination of these, including painting and decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that
requires or involves the employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the
minimum wages and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based
upon the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions
to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on contract work of a
similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a stipulation that the contractor,
subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall pay all mechanics and laborers employed on
the site of the project, unconditionally and not less often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful
deduction or rebate on any account, the full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and
fringe benefit rates not less than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the
prevailing wage rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project.

(iif) The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but not limited to,
Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, "Anti-Donation Clause."

(iv) The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years, from the date of this agreement convert any property acquired,
built, renovated, required, designed or developed with the Project's funds to uses other than those specified in
the Project Description without the Department's and the Board of Finance's express, advance written
approval, which may include requirement to reimburse the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds
from the disposition of property to the State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State,

Page 7 of 14



()

The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to equal employment
opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the Grantee agrees to assure that no person
shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from
employment with Grantee, be excluded from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be
subject to discrimination under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in
compliance with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate steps
to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps within a reasonable time
constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement.

. The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following;

Q)
(i)

(iif)

(iv)
V)

(vi)

The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project's funds.

This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement has authority to
do so, and, once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a binding obligation of the Grantee,
enforceable according to its terms.

This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or ordinance or resolution
applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any judgment or decree to which the Grantee
is subject.

The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited to, the amount
and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.

The Grantee's governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion, or similar
action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to sign the Agreement and
to sign Requests for Payment.

The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental conduct and
whistleblower protection. The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or employee of the local jurisdiction or
its designees or agents, no member of the governing body, and no other public official of the locality who
exercises any function or responsibility with respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter,
shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be
performed or goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant, Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors to
incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of interest.

(vii) No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for influencing or

attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in connection with the awarding of
any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be
included in the award documents for all subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements,
All subrecipients shall be required to certify accordingly.

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS: PROJECT

RECORDS

A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project's funds. The

Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate bank account or fund
with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and accounting of the funds.

B. For a period of five (5) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project related

records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid, selection and award
criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well as records sufficient to fully
account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the Project, the purpose for which
such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall prescribe.

Page 8 of 14



A. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance and
Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request. With respect to the funds that are the subject of this
Agreement, if the State Auditor or the Department of Finance and Administration finds that any or all of these funds
were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New Mexico, to the originating
fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.

ARTICLE XII. IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS

If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to Grantee,
including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement, misrepresentation,
misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall return such funds to the
Department for disposition in accordance with law.

ARTICLE XIII. LIABILITY

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in connection with
this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to immunities and limitations of the
New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

ARTICLE X1V, SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning the
subject matter hereof. The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings,
discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal.

ARTICLE XV. REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT
The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a "non-appropriations" clause in all contracts

between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (i)
entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states:

“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by the
Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not
made by the Legislature, the Torrance County may immediately terminate this Agreement by giving Contractor written
notice of such termination. The Torrance County's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be
accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract
claim against the Torrance County, the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division
(DFA/LGD), or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this Agreement by the
Torrance County or the Department.”

ARTICLE XVI. REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE
OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following or a termination clause in all
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into after the
effective date of this Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under DFA/LGD Grant Agreement. Should
DFA/LGD early terminate the grant agreement, the Torrance County may early terminate this

Page 9 of 14



contract by providing Contractor written notice of such termination. In the event of termination pursuant to this
paragraph, the Torrance County's only liability shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services
rendered before the termination date."

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New
Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department.

ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall:

1. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978
by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of which must be a public record pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A)
NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;

2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight agency (if any);

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and

4, have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law and
account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds.

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII, the Department
may take one or more of the following actions:

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;

2. require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to Article VI(D) of this
Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;

3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee notice of such special
conditions in accordance with Article III of this Agreement; the special conditions shall be binding and effective on the
date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article III; or

4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V (A) of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XVIII. SEVERANCE TAX BOND PROJECT AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND
PROJECT CLAUSES

A. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax bond or
general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the New Mexico State
Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that
(i) it is Grantee's sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF staff what (if any) conditions are currently
imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department's failure to inform Grantee of a SBOF imposed condition does not affect the
validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the SBOF may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the
Project; (iv) all SBOF conditions are effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF conditions
must be satisfied before the SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the
Department's obligation to reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions
being satisfied.

B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a project's assigned
bond proceeds if the project doesn't proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the requirement to encumber five
percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire
and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF, Failure to comply may result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a
new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement will be suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness
as determined by the SBOF and the Department.

C. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this agreement is subject to the SBOF's Bond Project Disbursements

Page 10 of 14



rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides definitions and interpretations of grant
language for the purpose of determining whether a particular activity is allowable under the authorizing language of the
agreement. |

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

Page 11 of 14



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed Agreement as of the date of execution by
the Department.

GRANTEE

Torrance County

By:
(Type or Print Name)

Its:

(Type or Print Title)

Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee

Date

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

Its: Division Director

Signature

Date

Page 12 of 14



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CAPITAL GRANT PROJECT
Request for Payment Form

Exhibit 1
. Grantee Information ll. Payment Computation
(Make sure information is complete & accurate) A, Payment Request No.
A Grantee: B. Grant Amount:
B. Address: C. AIPP Amount (If Applicable) .
(Complete Malling, Including Suite, If D. Funds Requested to Date:
E. Amount Requested this Payment:

clly, State, Zip F. Reversion Amount (If Applicable ).
C. Phone No: G. Grant Balance:
D. Grant No: H ClGF CJcos [ 1 STB (attach wire if first draw)
E. Project Title: I. [ Final Request for Payment (if Applicable )
F. Grant Expiration Date:

lil. Fiscal Year :

(The State of NM Fiscal Yearis July 1, 20XX through June 30, 20XX of the following year)

V. Reporting Certification: i hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and bellef, that database reporting is up to date; to include the accuracy of
expenditures and grant balance, project status, project phase, achievements and milestones; and in compliance with Article VIl of the Capital Outlay Grant
Agreement,
V. Compliance Certification: under penalty of law, 1 hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct;
[Z] expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expenditures or actual receipts; and that the grant activity is In full compliance with Article IX, Sec. 14 of the

New Mexico Gonstitution known as the "anti donation” clause.

Grantee Fiscal Officer
or Fiscal Agent (if applicable)

Printed Name

Date:

Grantee Representative

Printed Name

Date:

(§tate Agency Use 6nly)

Vendor Code:

Fund No.:

Loc No.:

| certify that the State Agency financial and vendor file information agree with the above submitted information.

Division Fiscal Officer Date

Division Project Manager Date

Page 13 of 14



Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee #

DATE:
TO: Department Representative:
FROM: Grantee Entity:

Grantee Official Representative:
SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee

Grant Number:

Grant Termination Date:

As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number
entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the
following third party obligation executed, in wiiting, by the third party’s authorized representative:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purposes within
the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant
Agreement.

Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):
The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:

The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:

The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date: $ 0.00

Note: Contract amonnts may exceed the fotal grant amouns, but the invotces paid by the grant will not exceeed the grant amount.

Department Rep. Approvet:

Title:

Signature:

Date:

1 Administrative and/ ot Indizect Cost — generally, the legistation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for wotk performed, attorney fees, and administeative fees). Such use of
bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute.

Page 14 of 14



Agenda Item
No. 11-G



TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2020-

ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT FOR CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT
TORRANCE COUNTY DURAN WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
SAP 20-E2241-STB

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2020, Chapter 81, Section 26, Paragraph 142; the
Legislature made an appropriation to the New Mexico Environment Department, hereinafter
called “NMED,” to make available to Torrance County, hereinafter called the “Grantee” to fund
the Torrance County Duran Water System Improvements project; and

WHEREAS, the NMED is granting to Grantee funding not to exceed One Hundred
Twenty Thousand Dollars ($120,000.00) to plan, design and construct water system
improvements for Duran in Torrance County; and

WHEREAS, the NMED has submitted agreement SAP 20-E2241-STB to grantee for
acceptance; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of TORRANCE
COUNTY that Torrance County agrees to the terms set forth in the agreement and Janice Y.
Barela, County Manager, or successor, or her alternate, Philip Tenorio, Deputy County Manager,
or successor, is authorized on behalf of the County to sign the Grant Agreement for this project,
act as the project contact, and serve as the point of contact to sign all other documents necessary
to fulfill the Grant Agreement and requirements.

DONE THIS 9 DAY OF December, 2020.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Javier Sanchez, Vice Chair

Kevin McCall, Member
ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT
TORRANCE COUNTY DURAN WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
SAP 20-E2241-STB

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this [ ] day of [ ,20[ ], byand
between the New Mexico Environment Department hereinafter called the “Department” or “NMED”, and
Torrance County hereinafter called the “Grantee”. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date it is
executed by the Department.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2020, Chapter 81, Section 26, Paragraph 142, the Legislature made an
appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant
to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds
from this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, NMED is empowered pursuant to Section 74-1-6 B, NMSA 1978 to contract in its own
name.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the
parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE

A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

SAP 20-E2241-STB ($120,000.00) APPROPRIATION REVERSION DATE: June 30, 2024
Laws of 2020 Chapter 81, Section 26, Paragraph 142, One Hundred Twenty Thousand Dollars
($120,000.00):

to plan, design and construct water system improvements for Duran in Torrance county
The Grantee’s total reimbursements shall not exceed One Hundred Twenty Thousand Dollars ($120,000.00)

minus the allocation for Art in Public Places!, if applicable, No Dollars ($0.00) which equals One Hundred
Twenty Thousand Dollars ($120,000.00) (the “Adjusted Appropriation Amount™).

! The AIPP amount is “an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of
the amount of money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000).”
Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.

1



In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the
purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws
cited above in this Article I(A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control.

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project”; the information
contained in Article I(A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project
Description.” Optional Attachment A sets forth additional or more stringent requirements and conditions,
which are incorporated by this reference as if set forth fully herein. If Optional Attachment A imposes more
stringent requirements than any requirement set forth in this Agreement, the more stringent requirements of
Attachment A shall prevail, in the event of irreconcilable conflict. The Grantee shall reference the Project's
number in all correspondence with and submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but
not limited to, Requests for Payment and reports.

ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT’S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project
Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued and the Grantee
has received a Notice of Department’s Obligation to Reimburse? Grantee (hereinafter referred to as “Notice of
Obligation”). This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced
Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following:

(i) Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee’s expenditures shall be made on or before the
Reversion Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and
accepted or the title to the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been
rendered for the Grantee); and

(ii) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation

Amount identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of

Obligation evidencing that the Department has received and accepted the Grantee’s Third-Party

Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii of this Article II(A); and

(iii) The Grantee’s expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding
written obligations or purchase orders with Third-Party contractors or vendors for the provision of
services, including professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property
for the Project, hereinafter referred to as “Third-Party Obligations”; and

(iv) The Grantee’s submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in
Article IX of this Agreement; and

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or
operated by a private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:

a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or
b. ifno oversight entity is required to approve the transaction, the Department must approve the
transaction as complying with law.

Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles II(A)(v)(a)

and II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent

with State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures

2 “Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet
paid, by the Grantee from a Third-Party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a
valid liability of the Grantee.

2



incurred to develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement
commercially feasible, such as plan and design expenditures; and

(vi)The Grantee’s submission of documentation of all T hird-Party Obligations and amendments thereto
(including terminations) to the Department and the Department’s issuance and the Grantee’s receiving of
a Notice of Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be
governed by the following:

a. The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third-Party Obligations and
amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third-
Party but prior to execution by the Grantee,

b. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third-Party Obligation
prior to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible
for such obligations.

¢. The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of
Obligation for the particular amount of that Third-Party Obligation that only obligates the
Department to reimburse Grantee’s expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an
Early Termination Date. The current Notice of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement
as Exhibit 2.

d. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department’s _
Notice of Obligation is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the
particular amount set forth in the Notice of Obligation, execute the Third-Party Obligation
and request the Third-Party to begin work. Payment for any work performed or goods
received prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely the
obligation of the Grantee.

B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary
qualified personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any)
of the costs of the Project, including all Project overruns.

C. Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.

D. Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect
Project costs.

ARTICLE III. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT DESIGNATED
REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this Agreement,
the following provisions shall apply.



Please provide this information in the
Resolution and Signature page; this page does
NOT need to be completed.

The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as the Points of Contact for matters
related to this Agreement.

Department: New Mexico Environment Department

Name: Bertha Aragon

Title: Project Administrator

Address: Construction Program Bureau
NMED, Harold Runnels Building
P.O. Box 5469

Santa Fe, NM 87502

Email: bertha.aragon@state.nm.us
Telephone: 505-670-3615

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written decisions,
related to this Agreement to the above-named persons by email or regular mail. In the case of mailings, notices
shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving party’s actual receipt or five
calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of email transmissions, the notice shall be
deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected on the delivery receipt of email.

ARTICLE 1V. REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS

A. As referenced in Article I(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Reversion Date.”
Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the



Department. It shall terminate on June 30, 2024 the Reversion Date unless Terminated Before Reversion Date
(“Early Termination”) pursuant to Article V herein.

B. The Project’s funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early
Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to
encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date.
Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are
delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date
particular services are rendered for the Grantee. Funds are not expended and an expenditure has nof occurred
as of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a Third-Party.

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete
Expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement

Early Termination includes:

1) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or

(if)  Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the
Reversion Date; or

(iii) ~ Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or

(iv)  Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste,
abuse, and conflicts of interest.

Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by
providing the other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days’ advance, written notice of early termination.
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article
V(A).

B. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-appropriation

The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and
authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement,
Throughout this Agreement the term “non-appropriate” or “non-appropriation” includes the following actions
by the New Mexico Legislature: deauthorization, reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization. The
Legislature may choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the
Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by giving the Grantee written notice of
such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date of the law making the non-
appropriation. The Department’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or authorizations are available
shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of
contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this
Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(B).

C. Limitation on Department’s Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event
of Early Termination

In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department’s sole and absolute
obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article IL.




ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee
to suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee:

(1) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third
parties; and

(i)  The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this
Agreement; and

(iii)  The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with
Article VI(D) herein.

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department’s sole and absolute obligation to
reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein.

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until
the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension
has been lifted or that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein. If the
Suspension is lifted, the Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation.

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension

In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend
entering into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI(A), the Department
may, but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to
remedy the grounds for the Suspension. Such corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be
signed by the Grantee. Failure to sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the
signed corrective action plan, is hereby deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early
Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other
equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early Termination.

ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed
by both the parties hereto.

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. Database Reporting

The Grantee shall report monthly Project activity by entering such Project information as the
Department and the Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly
into a database maintained by the Department of Finance and Administration (http:/cpms.dfa.state.nm.us).
Additionally, the Grantee shall certify on the Request for Payment form (Exhibit 1) that updates have been
maintained and are current in the database. The Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to perform and/or
certify updates into the database will delay or potentially jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The
Department shall give Grantee a minimum of thirty (30) days’ advance written notice of any changes to the
information the Grantee is required to report.




Monthly reports shall be due on the last day of each month, beginning with the first full month following
execution of this Agreement by the Department and ending upon the submission of the final request for
reimbursement for the Project.

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection
During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must
maintain records pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may:
1) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and
(ii)  conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project.
Grantee shall respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as
established by the Department.

ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES

A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto
as Exhibit 1. Payment requests are subject to the following procedures:

(1) The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and

(i) Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by
the Grantee showing that the expenditures are valid or are liabilities incurred by the Grantee in
the form of actual unpaid invoices received by the Grantee for services rendered by a Third-Party
or items of tangible personal property received by the Grantee for the implementation of the
Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid liabilities only if the
Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special
conditions imposed by the Department.

(iii)  Incases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon
invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a Third-Party contractor or vendor, if the
invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the
Grantee shall make payment to those contractors or vendors within five (5) business days from
the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter period of time as the
Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof
of payment to the Third-Party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of
receiving reimbursement from the Department.

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of
acceptance of the grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted
Appropriation Amount six months prior to the reversion date.

C. Deadlines
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of:

(1)  Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum thirty (30) days from when the
expenditure was incurred or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid
invoice received by the Grantee from a Third-Party contractor or vendor; or

(i)  July 15 of each year for all unreimbursed expenditures incurred during the previous fiscal year; or

(ii)) Twenty (20) days from date of Early Termination; or

(iv) Twenty (20) days from the Reversion Date.



D. The Grantee’s failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article IT and Article IX herein will
result in the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The
Department has the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the
expenditures in the Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project
Description and that the expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement,
including but not limited to, compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in
Article II herein to provide Third-Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The
Department's ability to reject any Request for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or
equitable remedy available to the Department due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement.

ARTICLE X. PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS: REPRESENTATIONS AND

WARRANTIES

A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:

(1)

(i)

(ii)

(iv)

™)

The Project’s funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations,
policies, and guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local
procurement ordinance, where applicable).

The Project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum
Works Act, Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable. Every contract or
project in excess of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for
construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any combination of these, including painting and
decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that requires or involves the
employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the minimum wages
and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based upon
the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce
Solutions to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on
contract work of a similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a
stipulation that the contractor, subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall
pay all mechanics and laborers employed on the site of the project, unconditionally and not less
often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful deduction or rebate on any account, the
full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and fringe benefit rates not less
than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the prevailing wage
rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project.

The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but
not limited to, Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, the “Anti-
Donation Clause.”

The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years from the date of this agreement convert any
property acquired, built, renovated, repaired, designed or developed with the Project’s funds to
uses other than those specified in the Project Description without the Department's and the Board
of Finance’s express, advance, written approval, which may include a requirement to reimburse
the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds from the disposition of property to the
State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State.

The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to
equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the
Grantee agrees to assure that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex,



(i)
(i)

(i)

(iv)
)

(vi)

(vii)

sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from employment with Grantee, be excluded
from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be subject to discrimination
under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in compliance
with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate
steps to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps
within a reasonable time constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement.

The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following:

The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project’s funds.

This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement
has authority to do so, and, once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a
binding obligation of the Grantee, enforceable according to its terms.

This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or
ordinance or resolution applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any
judgment or decree to which the Grantee is subject.

The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited
to, the amount and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.

The Grantee’s governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion,
or similar action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to
sign the Agreement and to sign Requests for Payment.

The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental
conduct and whistleblower protection. The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or
employee of the local jurisdiction or its designees or agents, no member of the governing body,
and no other public official of the locality who exercises any function or responsibility with
respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct
or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed or
goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant. Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors
to incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of
interest.

No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in
connection with the awarding of any Third-Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require
certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be included in the award documents for all sub
awards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements. All subrecipients shall be
required to certify accordingly.

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS: PROJECT

RECORDS

A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project’s

funds. The Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate
bank account or fund with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and
accounting of the funds.

B. For a period of six (6) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project

related records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid,



selection and award criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well
as records sufficient to fully account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted
for the Project, the purpose for which such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall
prescribe.

C. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance
and Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request. With respect to the funds that are the
subject of this Agreement, if the State Auditor or the Department of Finance and Administration finds that any
or all of these funds were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New
Mexico, to the originating fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.

ARTICLE X1I. IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS

If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to
Grantee, including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement,
misrepresentation, misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall
return such funds to the Department for disposition in accordance with law.

ARTICLE X1II. LIABILITY

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in
connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to
immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

ARTICLE X1V, SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning
the subject matter hereof. The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements,
understandings, discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal.

ARTICLE XV. REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a “non-appropriations” clause in all
contracts between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this
Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states:

“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by
the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and
authorization are not made by the Legislature, the Torrance County may immediately terminate this Agreement
by giving Contractor written notice of such termination. The Torrance County’s decision as to whether
sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby
waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Torrance County or the New Mexico
Environment Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this
Agreement by the Torrance County or the Department”

10



ARTICLE XVI. REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE OR
PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following termination clause in all
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into
after the effective date of this Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under a New Mexico Environment
Department Grant Agreement. Should the New Mexico Environment Department early terminate the grant
agreement, the Torrance County may early terminate this contract by providing Contractor written notice of
such termination. In the event of termination pursuant to this paragraph, the Totrance County’s only liability
shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services rendered before the termination date.”

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department.

ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA.

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall:

1. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-
3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978 by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of which must be a public record
pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A) NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;

2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight
agency (if any);

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and

4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance
with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds.

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII,
the Department may take one or more of the following actions:

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;

2. require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to
Article VI(D) of this Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;

3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee

notice of such special conditions in accordance with Article I1I of this Agreement; the special conditions shall
be binding and effective on the date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article IIT; or
4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V(A) of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XVIII. SEVERANCE TAX BOND AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROJECT
CLAUSES (Applicable only if the appropriation is funded by Severance Tax Bonds or General
Obligations Bonds).

A. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax
bond or general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the
New Mexico State Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department. Grantee
acknowledges and agrees that (i) it is Grantee’s sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF
staff what (if any) conditions are currently imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department’s failure to inform

11



Grantee of a SBOF imposed condition does not affect the validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the
SBOF may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the Project; (iv) all SBOF conditions are
effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF conditions must be satisfied before the
SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the Department’s obligation to
reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions being satisfied.

B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a
project’s assigned bond proceeds if the project doesn’t proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the
requirement to encumber five percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by
the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF. Failure to comply
may result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement
will be suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness as determined by the SBOF and the Department.

C. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is subject to the SBOF’s Bond Project
Disbursements rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides definitions and
interpretations of grant language for the purpose of determining whether a particular activity is allowable under
the authorizing language of the agreement.

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

12



Authorization Page
TORRANCE COUNTY DURAN WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS SAP 20-E2241-STB
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date of execution
by the Department.
GRANTEE

Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee

Entity Name
By:

(Type or Print Name)
Its:

(Type or Print Title)
Date

NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

By:

Its: Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Date

13



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CAPITAL GRANT PROJECT
Request for Payment Form

Exhibit 1

|. Grantee Information

Il. Payment Computation

A. Grantee: Torrance County

A. Payment Request No.

B. Address: B. Grant Amount: $120,000.00
C. AIPP Amount (if Applicable): $0.00
D. Funds Requested to Date:

C. Phone No: E. Amount Requested this Payment:

D. Grant No: SAP 20-E2241-STB

F. Reversion Amount (if Applicable):

E. Project Title: TORRANCE COUNTY DURAN WATER SYSTEM
IMPROVEMENTS

G. Grant Balance:

F. Grant Expiration Date: 6/30/2024

H. __GF _ GOB __ STB (attach wire if first draw)

l. jinal Request for Payment (if Applicable)

lil. Fiscal Year:

(The State of NM Fiscal Year is July 1, 20XX through June 30 20XX of the following year)

m ' ’ Reporting Certification; | hereby certify to the best of my kniowledge and belie, that database reporting is

[ ]

up to date; to include the accuracy of expenditures and grant balance, project status, project phase,
achievements and milestones; and in compliance with Article VIli of the Capital Outlay Grant Agreement.

vV, — C‘or‘nglvianéeVCeVrtification: Urnder behalty of law, | hereby certify to the best of hy Rnbwlédgé ahd belfef, the

above information is correct; expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expenditures or actual
receipts; and that the grant activity is in full compliance with Article IX, Sec. 14 of the New Mexico
Constitution known as the "anti donation” clause.

Grantee Fiscal Officer or Fiscal Agent (if Applicable):

Grantee Representative:

Printed Name:"

Printed Name:

Date:

Date:

(Stéte Agency Use Only)

Vendor Code [

| certify that the State Agency financial and vendor file information agree with the above submitted information.

Division (SAP PA) Fiscal Officer/ Date:

Division (CPB) Project Manager/Date:

14




DATE: | ]

TO: Depattment Representative: _Sara Rhoton

FROM: Grantee: Tottance County
Grantee Official Representative: |

Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee [# 1]

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee
Grant Number: SAP 20-FE2241-STB
Grant Termination Date: June 30, 2024

As the designated representative of the Depattment for Grant Agreement number SAP 20-F2241-STB entered into
between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the
following Third-Party obligation executed, in writing, by the Thitd-Party’s authotized representative:

Vendor or Contractor:
Third-Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:
Third~Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:
Third-Party Obligation Amount:

I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Oblig:
the scope of the project description, sub

Agreement.

Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):

The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:

The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:
The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date:

Note: Contract amonnts may exveed the total grant amonnt, but the invoies paid by the grant will not exceed the grant amount

[

[

ation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible putposes within
ject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant

fL I L S S gt Y

Depattment Rep. Approver: [
Title: L
Signature: [
Date: L

1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost — generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than
bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically aut

prohibits the use of its proceeds for
pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees). Such use of
horized by statute,

[ LA S L}



NMED ATTACHMENT A

NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS BUREAU

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
Name of Grantee: Torrance County
Project Number: SAP 20-E2241-STB
X X
Official Representative/Date NMED Project Manager Approval/Date

16



NMED ATTACHMENT B - NMENV TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS
TO

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CAPITAL APPROPRIATION FUND AGREEMENT

REVIEW

Upon execution of the agreement, the Grantee will follow the procedures listed below unless waived in writing
by the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) (payment may be withheld if any of these procedures
are not followed by the Grantee).

A.

The Grantee must submit a detailed project description to NMED Construction Programs Bureau prior
to committing to expenditures from these funds. The detailed description will be provided on the
Attachment A form. The Grantee must submit copies to NMED of all executed contracts entered into by
the Grantee prior to this agreement, that are related to the project, for review and, if appropriate,
approval.

If these grant funds are to be used for engineering and/or other professional services, the Grantee must
submit documentation regarding the hiring process to be used and the Request for Proposals (RFP), if
applicable, to NMED for review and approval prior to selecting engineering and/or other professional
services. An RFP for engineering services and/or other professional services must be performed in
compliance with the New Mexico Procurement Code [Sections 13-1-21 et seq. NMSA 1978]. If, for any
one circumstance, engineering fees will exceed $60,000, excluding gross receipt taxes, the Grantee is
also required to contact the Professional Technical Advisory Board (PTAB) for assistance in the
preparation of the RFP package. (PTAB: phone (505) 888-6161 and e-mail ptab@acecnm.org,)

If these grant funds are to be used for engineering and/or other professional services, the Grantee must
submit a draft of any engineering agreement and/or other professional services contract, or a letter
certifying that the Grantee's staff will be used for design, to NMED for review and approval prior to
executing the agreement/contract or using Grantee's staff. The required engineering agreement format is
the “Publicly Funded Project” form prepared by NMED and posted on the website at
www.nmenv.state.nm.us/cpb/cpbtop.html.

A preliminary engineering report (PER) or study by a registered New Mexico Professional Engineer
may be required. If a PER or study is to be prepared, the Grantee and their consultant shall meet with
NMED before starting any work for a “scoping” meeting to fully discuss the scope and extent of the
PER. The consultant shall present their preliminary outline for the PER, including the alternatives to be
considered. The Grantee must submit the final PER and/or study to NMED for review and approval
before preparation of plans and specifications. The purpose of the PER and/or study is to analyze and
choose the most technically feasible and cost effective solution for the project. The PER must follow
USDA RUS Bulletin 1780-2.

Grantee agrees not to start the preparation of plans and specifications until NMED approval of the PER,
study, or waiver of the report requirement has been received.

If the grant funds are to be used for engineering design or for construction, the Grantee must submit all
plans, specifications, and any addenda for this project (prepared by a registered New Mexico
Professional Engineer) to NMED for review and approval before the project is advertised for
construction bids.

17



The Grantee must submit all work related to easements, rights-of-ways, other property rights, and
financing provisions associated with the project to NMED for review prior to advertising for
construction, A site certificate certifying that all necessary easements and/or property upon or through
which the project is being constructed have been obtained must be submitted prior to the advertisement
for bid of the project. The Site Certificate must be signed by an attorney, engineer, surveyor, or title
abstractor. The Grantee must submit the recommendation of award, certified bid tabulation, a copy of
bid bond for the selected contractor and evidence of full project financing to NMED for review and
approval prior to awarding the contract. Grantee shall not award the contract untii NMED has
concurred in writing with the award, Competitive bidding, in accordance with applicable state laws
(including local wage determinations as provided for in Section 13-4-11 NMSA 1978), will be used for
awarding construction contracts. Contracts will be awarded to the responsive, responsible bidder who
submits the lowest acceptable bid, or as provided for by State Law.

Following NMED approval of the proposed award, the Grantee will submit the notice of the award and
the minutes of the meeting in which the award was made, the notice of a pre-construction conference, a
copy of the executed construction contract documents (including payment and performance bonds), and
the notice to contractor to proceed to NMED for review. The selected contractor will be required to post
a performance and payment bond in accordance with requirements of Section 13-4-18 NMSA 1978.

The selected contractor will submit a construction schedule to the Grantee and NMED if requested at the
pre-construction conference with a copy to NMED. The Grantee will submit all modifications to plans
and contract by change orders to the NMED project manager promptly for review and approval prior to
implementation of such modification or change. The decision by NMED will be rendered promptly in
writing to the Grantee. In cases necessitating immediate action, a verbal decision will be rendered by
NMED and followed by a written confirmation to the Grantee.

The Grantee will provide a full-time construction inspector during construction of the project. The
Grantee will be required to submit the inspector’s résumé to NMED for review and approval. All daily
inspection reports shall be made available to the NMED Project Manager upon request.

Notwithstanding the inspections performed by the Grantee and its engineer, NMED will have the right
to examine all installations comprising the project, including materials delivered and stored on-site for
use on the project. Such examinations will not be considered an inspection for compliance with contract
plans, but will be a general NMED review as described in Article 2 below.

If applicable, the Grantee (or the system owner) will employ qualified utility operators and will comply
with all provisions of the New Mexico Utility Operators Certification  Act,
Section 61-33-1 et seq. NMSA 1978.

If the grant funds are to be used for construction of wastewater collection lines or water distribution
lines, the Grantee will assure NMED that the existing population will connect to the collection system or
distribution system within reasonable time after project completion. This will be accomplished by
adoption and annual review of an ordinance and user charge system or other legal documents or other
official act requiring such connection to the system, to the extent permitted by law.

NMED will reimburse the grantee its actual costs when NMED determines, in its sole discretion, that
expenditures were appropriate under the terms of the Agreement and that the expenditures were properly
documented.

18



NMED OVERSIGHT

NMED inspection, review and approval are only for purposes of compliance with applicable state grant requirements,
procedures, statutes and regulations. NMED approval will not be interpreted as any warranty or guarantee of any kind.
Approval of plans and design of the project means only that plans are complete and in compliance with applicable state
grant requirements, procedures and regulations. NMED will bring to the Grantee's attention, any obvious defects in the
project's design, materials or workmanship, but all such defects and their correction will be the responsibility of the
Grantee and its contractors and consultants. Any questions raised by NMED during its inspections and reviews shall be
resolved exclusively by the Grantee. The Grantee and its contractors and consultants will remain responsible for the
completion and success of the project. Approval does not relieve the owner or engineer of legal responsibilities for the
overall integrity of the project, adequacy of the design, safety, or compliance with all applicable regulations.

ii.

ii.

iv.

vi.

vii.

CLOSEQUT

0. The project will not be considered complete until the work as defined in this agreement has been fully
performed, and finally and unconditionally accepted by the Grantee and NMED.

P. If the grant funds are to be used for preparation of a PER, a study, or plans and specifications, final
payment will be made after approval by NMED of the PER, study, or plans and specifications.
Payments do not constitute approval of any of these documents.

Q. If the grant funds are to be used for purchase of equipment, final payment will be made after approval by
NMED of receipt of equipment title and appraisal reports for used equipment.

R. If the grant funds are to be used for construction, final payment will be made after the final inspection

has been conducted by NMED and the following items, unless waived by NMED, have been provided to
NMED, and have been reviewed and approved by NMED:

Operation and maintenance manuals or a letter from the owner certifying receipt and acceptance of
the operation and maintenance manuals;

A final reimbursement request including the final certified construction pay request prepared by the
Grantee's project engineer and approved by the Grantee;

A certificate of substantial completion including punch list items;

A letter certifying project acceptance by the Grantee and the Grantee’s project engineer stating that
work has been satisfactorily completed and the construction contractor has fulfilled all of the
obligations required under the contract documents with the Grantee, or if payment and materials
performance bonds are "called", an acceptance close-out settlement to the Grantee and contractors
will be submitted to NMED for final review and approval;

Certification letter by the Grantee that the Labor Standards Contract Provisions have been met;

Record drawings prepared by the Grantee's project engineer or a letter from the owner certifying
receipt and acceptance of the record drawings;

Complete and legally effective releases or waivers (satisfactory to the Grantee) of all liens arising
out of the contract documents and the labor services performed and the materials and equipment
furnished there under. In lieu thereof and as approved by the Grantee, contractor(s) may furnish

19



receipts or releases in full; an affidavit of contractor that the releases and receipts include labor,
services, materials, and equipment for which a lien could be filed and that all payrolls, material and
equipment bills, and other indebtedness connected with the work for which the Grantee or its
property might in any way be responsible, have been paid or otherwise satisfied,

viii, A written consent of the surety, if any, to final payment; and

ix.  Grantee's ledger sheets including all payments made by the Grantee may be requested with the final
reimbursement request and before the final reimbursement request can be processed by NMED.

With the exception of easements (See Article 1.G above), when real property is acquired by the Grantee, either
through purchase or donation as a part of this project and within the project period, the Grantee will submit
documentation of the acquisition to NMED, including a legal description of the property, the date the property
will be acquired, evidence of clear title, and an appraisal report prepared by a qualified appraiser who was
selected through applicable procurement procedures. These documents must be reviewed and approved by
NMED prior to the acquisition of any real property. After real property acquisition, the Grantee will make
available to NMED all documents of title pertaining to the acquired property and all easements or rights-of-way
necessary for the completion of work under this grant agreement.

20



NMED Attachment C
NMED Contact Information Sheet
Project Number SAP 20-E2241-STB

Grantee Torrance County

Project Manager: Sara Rhoton
Project Manager Address: 121 Tijeras Ave NE, Ste 1000
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Phone: 505-629-7541
Email: sara.rhoton@state.nm.us
Project Administration: Bertha Aragon

Project Admin Address: 1190 St. Francis Drive S-2072
Santa Fe, NM 87502
Phone: 505-670-3615

Email: bertha.aragon@state.nm.us

For General Assistance, please call 505-827-2806 and ask for “Special Appropriations” or email:
NMENV-cpbsap@state.nm.us

21



2Rq

19UsYd

TDLURN PRIULG 10 padAl

X

JEDIH0 pazUoYInY j0 Bunjeulis

SSNER  UOGSHCP-IUR, BIR ST UMOLD] UOENISULT 0Dl MIN 23 0 $T "DRS "XI 3Py
A SoueyduIod BN U ST AUAIDR JuRUB 34T 3243 PUB DAARORS 893G 10U SBY WAUARD YEN ISNI0A [RNIDR S8 pue “pRauawinaop Aladoid sue sasundxe BAOGR B 16 (iR 12 [uawsasby JuRID/ues
juaguad B3 3O SUGUPLOD DUE SULIST SUD Y 3ouepicdde i sasodnd saedoadde 104 242 PUB 10203 DUR 813 212 S3MNUPUICNS A0 243 e 181/AUNIED  'me 30 AaRuad JBpUN (UOREDLIIS)

‘pred UBAUISINGUIRE BuAeoS 10 18P BUIoS} SABD §T UM JuSS 34 im uaied
U32q 2ARYy 35nD3 ST YA PRIROOSSE SOPUSA U 38T 36 UoRDYIISS GIWN o Wauhed 30 30031 uodn ISanbau ST YUM PRIBDOSSR SIOPUSA
BuiAnres 218 noA xog sut Bunpays Ag () v KT PRIy 241 03 pied uReg LON Sey wawArd xey; Buneis a1 nok xog s Buppay Ag (1) v g SpLY
s - si - s] - 3 s} - si - s TYLOL
4 5 =2 K
$i - g sspuabigiuoly
A &
gi - $ {Aypads) 53503 19430
si - $ jusuwrdinby
4
8| - s 3son Bmuued
gt - 8 3500 uslpnijsuoy
2=
S - S uotpsinboy Aypdoig
A
gi - g saa34 uopadsuy
Si - $ S334 VIAIWBS
sl - g jPuoISSaiold PYI0
gl - 5 $234 oubuy
E
SONM WYISOXd SONM WRo0Ud SN HYHD0UL SANME WARIDOMd
HIHIO GakN ¥IRILO GIhN HFHLO T3MN BIHIO GaN
ONINT W3 Saed IATLV NGRS SAUNITANTdXE INJHHID STHAITANIIXI SAOIAIYd
.H.szEa, Pz% : mwmﬁmz wuwwOmm .m :

.mmeDZ.wmmmGwm .“.zwm,mmwmmmmﬁ .0

mn_da mw wﬁmmmvnumw wz@Fﬁm womw% Ad_Umnmw

Hmwnﬁwm .m.zw_awmmmmwmm a Pzwﬁmud.rhﬂ Qw—az
L NYIHNS SWYHOONd NOLLONYLSNOD

| INSNLYVJEA INSWNONIANS ODIXZIIN M3N

., ..C.c.zm wOmg 4

2102 ABI AN,

22



NMED Attachment E
New Mexico Environment Department (NMED)
Capital Appropriations Certification Document
Article IX. A. (ii) and (iii)
Project SAP 20-E2241-STB
Grantee Torrance County

Payment Request No

I certify that payment to all vendors on the above referenced payment request were paid no more than five (5)
days after receiving reimbursement from NMED.

Official Representative, Signed Name, Printed Name, Date

23



A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ASSIGNMENT OF AUTHORIZED OFFICER(S) AND AGENT(S)

Resolution Number

Whereas, the Board of Directors / Council / Commission of Community / Utility of County Name County of the
State of New Mexico shall enter into a Grant Agreement with the State of New Mexico Environment
Department, and

Whereas, the Agreement is identified as Project Number SAP
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the named applicant that:

Name, Mayor/ Chairperson / Director / Officer, or successor is authorized to sign the Grant Agreement for this
project, and

Authorized Officer Name, Authorized Officer Title, or successor is the OFFICAL REPRESENTATIVES or
ALTERNATE OFFICAL REPRESENTATIVE who is authorized to sign all other documents necessary to fulfill
the Grant Agreement and the requirements (Project Description, Disbursements and Notice of Obligations
(NOO)) and to act as the project contact (may have more than one), and

Name of Authorized Agent or Employee, Title, or successor is the Capital Projects Monitoring System (CPMS)
contact who is authorized to update the CPMS database on a monthly basis. (optional)

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED: .

Name, Mayor / Chairperson / Director / Officer, Title, Community / Utility

(Signature) Date

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

(Municipal Clerk)

24



Name of Grantee: Project Number:

Authorized to Sign Grant Agreement

Name

Title

Signature

Address

Email

Phone

Authorized Officer/Official Representative; To sign Disbursement
Requests and All Other Documents

Name

Title

Signature

Address

Email

Phone

Agent or Employee that will make Monthly CPMS Updates

Name

Title

Address

Email

Phone

25






Agenda Ttem
No. 11-H



TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2020-

ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT FOR CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT
TORRANCE COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT SHOP/YARD
20-E2776

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2020, Chapter 81, Section 35, Paragraph 432; the
Legislature made an appropriation to the Department of Finance and Administration through the
Local Government Division, hereinafter called “DFA/LGD,” to make available to Torrance
County, hereinafter called the “Grantee” to fund the Torrance County Road Department project;
and

WHEREAS, the DFA/LGD is granting to Grantee funding not to exceed Five Hundred
Fifty Thousand Dollars ($550,000.00) to plan, design, construct and equip a shop and yard for
the Torrance County Road Department in Estancia in Torrance County; and

WHEREAS, the DFA/LGD has submitted agreement 20-E2776 to grantee for
acceptance; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of TORRANCE
COUNTY that Torrance County agrees to the terms set forth in the agreement and Janice Y.
Barela, County Manager, or successor, or her alternate, Philip Tenorio, Deputy County Manager,
or successor, is authorized on behalf of the County to sign the Grant Agreement for this project,
act as the project contact, and serve as the point of contact to sign all other documents necessary
to fulfill the Grant Agreement and requirements.

DONE THIS 9 DAY OF December, 2020.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Javier Sanchez, Vice Chair

Kevin McCall, Member
ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk
Date:




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this day of. , 20, by and
between the Department of Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local
Government Division, Bataan Memorial Building, Room 202, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501, hereinafter
called the "Department" or abbreviation such as "DFA/L.GD", and the Torrance County, hereinafter called the
"Grantee." This Agreement shall be effective as of the date it is executed by the Department.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2020, Chapter 81, Section 35, Para. 432, the Legislature made an appropriation
to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant to this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds from
this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 9-6-5 and 9-6-5.1 NMSA 1978, the Secretary of the Department of
Finance and Administration has the power and the authority to (i) maintain long-range estimates and plans for
capital projects and develop standards for measuring the need for, and utility of, proposed projects; (ii) contract
for, receive and utilize any grants or other financial assistance made available by the United States government
or by any other source, public or private; (iii) provide planning and funding assistance to units of local
government, council of government organizations, Indian tribal governments situated within New Mexico, and
to nonprofit entities having for their purpose local, regional or community betterment; (iv) incident to any such
programs, may enter into contracts and agreements with such units of local government, council of government
organizations, Indian tribal governments, nonprofit entities and the federal government; and (v) delegate such
authority to the Local Government Division as being necessary and appropriate to such delegation;

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the
parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE
A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:
20-E2776  $550,000.00 Appropriation Reversion Date: 6/30/2024
Laws of 2020, Chapter 81, Section 35, Para. 432, five hundred fifty thousand dollars ($550,000.00)

to plan, design, construct and equip a shop and yard for the Torrance county road department in
Estancia in Torrance county.

Page 1 of 14



The Grantee's total reimbursements shall not exceed five hundred fifty thousand dollars ($550,000.00) (the
"Appropriation Amount") minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ("AIPP Amount") ), if applicable, five
thousand five-hundred dolars ($5,500.00), which equals five hundred forty-four thousand five-hundred
dollars ($544,500.00) (the "Adjusted Appropriation Amount").

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the
purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the
laws cited above in this Article I (A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control,

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Project"; the information
contained in Article I (A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the
"Project Description". The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all correspondence with and
submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to, Requests for Payment and
reports.

ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT'S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project
Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued and the Grantee
has received a Notice of Department's Obligation to Reimburse 12 Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Notice of
Obligation"). This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced
Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following:

(® Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee's expenditures shall be made on or before the Reversion
Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and accepted or the title to
the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been rendered for the Grantee); and

(i) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation Amount
identified in Asticle I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of Obligation evidencing that
the Department has received and accepted the Grantee's Third Party Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii
of this Article II(A); and

(i) The Grantee's expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding written
obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of services, including
professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property for the Project, hereinafter
referred to as "Third Party Obligations"; and

(iv) The Grantee's submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in Article IX
of this Agreement; and

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or operated by a
private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:
a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or
b. if no oversight entity is required to approve of the transaction, the Department must approve the transaction as

complying with law.

Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles II(A)(v)(a) and
II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent with New
Mexico State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures incurred to
develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement commercially feasible,
such as plan and design expenditures; and

{1] The AIPP amount is "an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever s less, of the amount of money appropriated for new
construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000).” Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.

[2] "Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or
vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee,

Page 2 of 14



(D) The Grantee's submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto (including
terminations) to the Department and the Department's issuance and the Grantee's receiving of a Notice of
Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be governed by the
following:

a.

The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto
(including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third Party but prior to execution by the
Grantee.

Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Obligation prior to receiving a
Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for such obligations.

The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of Obligation for the
particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the Department to reimburse Grantee's
expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an Early Termination Date. The current Notice of
Obligation form is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 2.

The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department's Notice of Obligation
is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the particular amount set forth in the Notice
of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and request the Third Party to begin work. Payment for any
work performed or goods received prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely
the obligation of the Grantee.

A.  The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary qualified
personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any) of the
costs of the Project, including all Project overruns.

B.  Projeot funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.

C.  Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect Project costs.

ARTICLE IIL. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this
Agreement, the following provisions shall apply.

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor as their official
representative(s) concerning all matters related to this Agreement.

Grantee:
Name:
Title:
Address:
Email:

Torrance County

Janice Barela

County Manager

P. O. Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
jbarela@tenm.us

Telephone: (505) 544-4703

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal
Agent concerning all matters related to this Agreement.

Grantee:
Name:
Title:
Address:
Email:

Torrance County

Janice Barela

County Manager

P. O. Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
jbarela@tenm.us

Telephone: (505) 544-4703

Page 3 of 14



The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successots, as Points of Contact for
matters related to this Agreement.

Department: DFA/Local Government Division

Name: Maria Urban

Title: Project Manager

Address: Bataan Memorial Bldg. Rm 202, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501
Email; maria.urban@state.nm.us

Telephone:  (505) 827-8061

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written
decisions, related to this Agreement to the above named persons by email, or regular mail. In the case
of mailings, notices shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving
party's actual receipt or five calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of
email transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected
on the delivery receipt of email.

ARTICLE IV. REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS

A. Asreferenced in Article I (A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Reversion Date."
Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the
Department. It shall terminate on 6/30/2024, the Reversion Date, unless Terminated Before Reversion Date
("Early Termination") pursuant to Article V herein.

B. The Project's funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early
Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to
encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date.
Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are
delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date
particular services are rendered for the Grantee. Funds are not expended and an expenditure has not occurred
as of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third party.

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete Expenditure
of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement
Early Termination includes;
(i) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or

(i) Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the Reversion Date; or
(iii) Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or

(iv) Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste, abuse, and
conflicts of interest.

Page 4 of 14



Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by providing the
other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days' advance, written notice of early termination. Grantee hereby waives any
rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of

Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V (A).

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-Appropriation

The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. Throughout this Agreement the term
"non-appropriate" or "non-appropriation" includes the following actions by the New Mexico Legislature: deauthorization,
reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization. The Legislature may choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation
referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by
giving the Grantee written notice of such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date of
the law making the non-appropriation. The Department's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or
authorizations are available shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to
assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early
Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V (B).

B. Limitation on Department's Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event
of Early Termination

In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to
reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II.

ARTICLE V1. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee to
suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee:

(i) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third parties; and

(i) The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this Agreement;
and

(iif) The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with Article
VI (D) herein.

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to reimburse the
Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein,

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until the date the
Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension has been lifted or
that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein. If the Suspension is lifted, the
Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation.

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension

In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend entering
into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI (A), the Department may, but is not
obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to remedy the grounds for the
Suspension. Such corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be signed by the Grantee. Failure to
sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the signed corrective action plan, is hereby
deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Barly Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective
action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early
Termination,

Page 5 of 14



ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed by both the
parties hereto.

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. Database reporting
The Grantee shall report monthly Project activity by entering such Project information as the Department and the

Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly into a database maintained by
the Department of Finance and Administration (http://cpms.dfa.state.nm.us). Additionally, the Grantee shall certify on
the Request for Payment form (exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in the database. The
Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to petform and/or certify updates into the database will delay or potentially
jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give the Grantee with a minimum of thirty (30) days'
advance written notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report.

Monthly reports shall be due on the last day of each month, beginning with the first full month following execution of
this Agreement by the Department and ending upon the submission of the final request for reimbursement for the
Project.

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection
During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must maintain records
pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may:
(i) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and
(i) conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project. Grantee shall
respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as established by the Department.

ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES

A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1.
Payment requests are subject to the following procedures:

(i) The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and

(i) Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by the Grantee
showing that the expenditures are valid or the liabilities incurred by the Grantee in the form of actual unpaid invoices
received by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party or items of tangible personal property received by the
Grantee for the implementation of the Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid
liabilities only if the Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special
conditions imposed by the Department.

(iii) In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon invoices
received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the
provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the Grantee shall make payment to those contractors
or vendors within five (5) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter
period of time as the Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof of
payment to the third party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement
from the Department.

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of the acceptance of the
grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount six months prior to
the reversion date.

Page 6 of 14



A. Deadlines
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of:

)

(i)

Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum of thirty (30) days from when the
expenditure was incurred or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid invoice received
by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or

July 15 of each year for all unreimbursed incurred during the previous fiscal year; or

(i) Twenty (20) days from the date of Early Termination; or

(iv) Twenty (20) days from the reversion date.

B. The Grantee's failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article IT and Article IX herein will result in
the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment, The Department has
the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the expenditures in the
Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project Description and that the
expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement, including but not limited to,
compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in Article Il herein to provide Third
Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The Department's ability to reject any Request
for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or equitable remedy available to the Department
due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement,

ARTICLE X. PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS; REPRESENTATIONS AND

WARRANTIES

A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:

()

(i)

(iii)

(v)

The Project's funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations, policies, and
guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local procurement ordinance, where
applicable).

The project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum Works Act,
Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable. Every contract or project in excess of sixty
thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any

combination of these, including painting and decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that

requires or involves the employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the
minimum wages and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based
upon the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions
to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on contract work of a
similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a stipulation that the contractor,
subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall pay all mechanics and laborers employed on
the site of the project, unconditionally and not less often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful
deduction or rebate on any account, the full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and
fringe benefit rates not less than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the
prevailing wage rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project.

The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but not limited to,
Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, "Anti-Donation Clause."

The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years, from the date of this agreement convert any property acquired,
built, renovated, required, designed or developed with the Project's funds to uses other than those specified in
the Project Description without the Department's and the Board of Finance's express, advance written
approval, which may include requirement to reimburse the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds
from the disposition of property to the State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State.

Page 7 of 14



(i) The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to equal employment
opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the Grantee agrees to assure that no person
shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from
employment with Grantee, be excluded from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be
subject to discrimination under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in
compliance with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate steps
to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps within a reasonable time
constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement.

B. The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following:
(i) The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project's funds.

(i) This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement has authority to
do so, and, once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a binding obligation of the Grantee,
enforceable according to its terms.

(iii) This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or ordinance or resolution
applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any judgment or decree to which the Grantee
is subject.

(iv) The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited to, the amount
and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.

(v) The Grantee's governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion, or similar
action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to sign the Agreement and
to sign Requests for Payment.

(vi) The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental conduct and
whistleblower protection. The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or employee of the local jurisdiction or
its designees or agents, no member of the governing body, and no other public official of the locality who
exercises any function or responsibility with respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter,
shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be
performed or goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant. Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors to
incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of interest.

(vii) No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in connection with the awarding of
any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be
included in the award documents for all subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements.
All subrecipients shall be required to certify accordingly.

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT
RECORDS

A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project's funds. The
Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate bank account or fund
with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and accounting of the funds.

B. For a period of five (5) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project related
records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid, selection and award
criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well as records sufficient to fully
account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the Project, the purpose for which
such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall prescribe.

Page 8 of 14



A. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance and
Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request. With respect to the funds that are the subject of this
. Agreement, if the State Auditor or the Department of Finance and Administration finds that any or all of these funds
were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New Mexico, to the originating
fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.

ARTICLE XII. IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS

If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to Grantee,
including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement, misrepresentation,
misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall return such funds to the
Department for disposition in accordance with law.

ARTICLE XIIL LIABILITY
Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other patty's acts or omissions in connection with

this Agreement. Any Hability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to immunities and limitations of the
New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

ARTICLE XTV. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning the
subject matter hereof. The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings,
discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal.

ARTICLE XV. REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a "non-appropriations" clause in all contracts
between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii)
entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states:

“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by the
Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not
made by the Legislature, the Torrance County may immediately terminate this Agreement by giving Contractor written
notice of such termination. The Torrance County's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be
accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract
claim against the Torrance County, the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division
(DFA/LGD), or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this Agreement by the
Torrance County or the Department."

ARTICLE XVI. REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE
OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following or a termination clause in all
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into after the
effective date of this Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under DFA/LGD Grant Agreement. Should
DFA/LGD early terminate the grant agreement, the Torrance County may early terminate this

Page 9 of 14



contract by providing Contractor written notice of such termination. In the event of termination pursuant to this
paragraph, the Torrance County's only liability shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services
rendered before the termination date.”

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New
Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department.

ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall:

1. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978
by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of which must be a public record pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A)
NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;

2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight agency (if any);

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and

4, have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law and
account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds.

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII, the Department
may take one or more of the following actions:

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;

2. require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to Article VI(D) of this
Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;

3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee notice of such special
conditions in accordance with Article ITI of this Agreement; the special conditions shall be binding and effective on the
date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article III; or

4, terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V (A) of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XVIIL. SEVERANCE TAX BOND PROJECT AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND
PROJECT CLAUSES

A. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax bond or
general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the New Mexico State
Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that
(i) it is Grantee's sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF staff what (if any) conditions are currently
imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department's failure to inform Grantee of a SBOF imposed condition does not affect the
validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the SBOF may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the
Project; (iv) all SBOF conditions are effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF conditions
must be satisfied before the SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the
Department's obligation to reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions
being satisfied.

B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a project's assigned
bond proceeds if the project doesn't proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the requirement to encumber five
percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire
and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF, Failure to comply may result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a
new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement will be suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness
as determined by the SBOF and the Department.

C. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this agreement is subject to the SBOF's Bond Project Disbursements

Page 10 of 14



rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides definitions and interpretations of grant

language for the purpose of determining whether a particular activity is allowable under the authorizing language of the
agreement. |

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

Page 11 of i4



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed Agreement as of the date of execution by
the Department.

GRANTEE

Torrance County

By:

(Type or Print Name)

Its:
(Type or Print Title)

Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee

Date

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

Its: Division Director

Signature

Date

Page 12 0f 14



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CAPITAL GRANT PROJECT
Request for Payment Form
Exhibit 1
L Grantee Information Il. Payment Computation
(Make sure information is complete & accurate) A. Payment Request No.
A Grantee: B. Grant Amount;
B. Address: C. AIPP Amount (If Applicable) :
(Gomplete Mailng, including Suite, If D. Funds Requested to Date:
E. Amount Requested this Payment;
City, State, Zip F. Reversion Amount (If Applicable ):
C. Phone No: G. Grant Balance:
D. Grant No; H. ClGF [JGos L1 STB (attach wire i first draw)
E. Project Title: . [[J Final Request for Payment (if Applicable )
F. Grant Expiration Date:

il Fiscal Year :
(The State of NM Fiscal Year is July 1, 20XX through June 30, 20XX of the following year)

IV. Reporting Certification: 1 nereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, that database reporting is up to date; to include the accuracy of
expenditures and grant balance, project status, project phase, achievements and milestones; and in compliance with Article VIl of the Capital Qutlay Grant
Agresment.
V. Compliance Certification: under penatty of law, | hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct:
expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expenditures or actual receipts; and that the grant activity is in full compliance with Article IX, Sec. 14 of the

New Mexico Constitution known as the “anti donation” clause.

Grantee Fiscal Officer Grantee Representative
or Fiscal Agent (if applicable )

Printed Name Printed Name

Date: Date:

(§tate Agency Use 5nly)

Vendor Code: Fund No.: Loc No.:

| certify that the State Agency financial and vendor file information agree with the above submitted information.

Division Fiscal Officer Date Division Project Manager Date

Page 13 of 14



Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee #

DATE:
TO: Department Representative:
FROM: Grantee Entity:

Grantee Official Representative:

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee

Grant Number:

Grant Termination Date:

As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number

entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party’s authorized representative:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for perrnissible purposes within
the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant
Agreernent.

Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):

The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:
The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:

The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date: $ 0.00

Note: Contract amonnts may exceed the total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exceed the grant amount.

Department Rep. Approver:

Title:

Signature:

Date:

1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost — generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for wotk performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees). Such use of
bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute.

Page 14 of 14



Agenda Item
No. 11-1



Resolution #  2020- .

RESOLUTION FINDING RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, AND
DEBRIS UPON LOT NUMBERED THIRTEEN (13) IN
BLOCK NUMBERED SIX (6) IN UNIT NUMBERED ONE (1)
OF RANCHOS ENCANTADOS SUBDIVISION BETTER
KNOWN AS 87 CABALLO AVE TO BE A MENACE TO
PUBLIC COMFORT, HEALTH, PEACE OR SAFETY AND
REQUIRING REMOVAL

WHEREAS LOT NUMBERED THIRTEEN (13) IN BLOCK NUMBERED SIX (6) IN UNIT
NUMBERED ONE (1) OF RANCHOS ENCANTADOS SUBDIVISION BETTER KNOWN
AS 87 CABALLO AVE BELONGING TO JEFFERY CANNON and,

WHEREAS, the above described property constitutes a hazard; and,

WHEREAS, , ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and other types of solid waste (hereinafter
collectively referred to as “Debris”) are strewn across the Property constituting the Site, as
shown by the photographs attached to this Resolution as Exhibits P&Z 1 through 6; and,
WHEREAS, the Debris threatens the public comfort, health, peace or safety in Torrance County
by creating a breeding ground for diseases, vectors and vermin, posing a fire danger, posing a
danger to human health, and depressing property values; and,

WHEREAS, Torrance County has budgeted funds available in the form of clean up funds and ,

WHEREAS, Torrance County has the authority, pursuant to NMSA 1978, § 3-18-5, to require
the removal of such unhealthful Debris;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Torrance County Commission hereby:

Page 1 of 2



1. FINDS Lot Numbered THIRTEEN (13) IN BLOCK NUMBERED SIX (6) IN UNIT
NUMBERED ONE (1) OF RANCHOS ENCANTADOS SUBDIVISION BETTER
KNOWN AS 87 CABALLO AVE has upon it a rubbish, wreckage or debris which is a
menace to the public comfort, health, peace or safety; and,

2. ORDERS, Jeffery Cannon (see exhibit #8) or other owner, occupant or agent in charge
of, Lot Numbered THIRTEEN (13) IN BLOCK NUMBERED SIX (6) IN UNIT
NUMBERED ONE (1) OF RANCHOS ENCANTADOS SUBDIVISION BETTER

KNOWN AS 87 Caballo AVE (see exhibit #7) to remove Debris from said property;
and,

3. AUTHORIZES the Torrance County Manager to cause the removal of the Debris and to
file a lien against the above described property for the cost of removing the Debris, if the
owner, occupant or agent in charge of the respective property fails to commence removal
of the Debris on their property or fails to file a written objection to this Resolution within
ten (10) days of the receipt or posting of this Resolution as specified in NMSA 1978, § 3-
18-5.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this December 9 2020,

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

Ryan Schwebach, Chair
Attest:

Kevin McCall
County Clerk Javier Sanchez

Page 2 of 2



.;.|l1\l\..||vl.hr|,.$h\.ﬂlnulr,-.'.‘b\ P

,T%._Nﬂ
















-




§

R001015201 R001426301  R001120401 R003286901
.
mﬂr N 17-
W ,
R000888401 R001426201 R00253520/1
i R001974201
@
102-
e =
w
<
=z
O
— 0
&
BIEL |3
17
R001103501 R000941301 R001483501  R002759801
mz 9E ‘ >
moojoa 601 R001101701 R001110501 R001110601
R006329401
_ﬂoo‘_ 1 ommo R001103401 R003100901




¢l

coms

TORRANCE ¢ QUNT Y
LINDA JARAMILLO, CLERK
002172931

AL0

Bouok 337 Fage 37;:
1 of 2
102472017 12:43:01 py
BY GENELL

......

- The G?ggtar V:/;l'l‘&nté“t}i&t it is lawful owner and has full right to convey the property,

Recording requested by:
When recorded, mail to:

Space above reserved for use by Recorder’s Office

Name;

Address: . " Document prepared by:

.City: Name

State/Zip: Address _
City/State/Zip

Property Tax Parcel/Account Number:

- CERTIFIED
Warranty Deed DOCUMENT

. or . ;
This Warranty Deed is made on (' &,/ O l.")«",af’ . ‘// A ?between JARN, oM A‘(»‘{ ,(_

Grantor, of X Cebn AN Puenu e , City of
Mo Ly , State of __ NJC b Ve A 1CO , and
eSSy Crsape , Grantee, of {00 G LSé‘)w QN2
,City of e | gy » State of_Meesy Mey e €7 SN

For valuable consideration, the Grantor hereby sells, grants, and conveys the following described real es-
tate, in fee simple, to the Grantee to have and hold forever, along with all easements, rights, and buildings

belonging to the described property, located at K7 (i bcg\‘\ a (; Oenu e
, City of_\utycr by , State of t\\m’m W\EJ(‘C-(‘-l C_QC?JS
L h A Piecdc (0 ¢ ol

e & s !
Ranthes Entanyedes
B FDRBRY L

. ; and that the property

ors will warrant and

is free from all C.Ig_i_iﬁs;’»liabilities, or indebtedness, and that the Grantor and its success
shall

defend titlg to thé Grantee against the lawful claims of all persons. Taxes for the tax year of

be prorated between the Grantor and Grantee as of the date of recording of this deed. ;

FeNOVALF¢02 Warranty Deed Pg.1 (02-09)



TORRANCE COUNTY
LINDA «JARAMILLO, CLERK
0021729131
Book 337 )?age 3723

N

10/24/?017 12443101 PM
BY GENELL

Dated: _/() / K9

CER )
&/70&,u/m Qo e . HIFVED
Slgngﬁlre of Grentor / - ‘DOCUMENT

LoNea m Aule

Name of Grantor

Signature of Witness #1 Printed Name of Witness #1

Signature of Witness #2 Printed Natne of Witness #2

State of _ﬁlﬁu ) M X County of \ oxXrance
on_Octolner cDLk volim! , the Grantor, 9N ea VAR

personally came before me and, betng duly sworn, did state and prove that he/she is the person deseribed
in the above document and that he/she signed the above document in my presence,

Notary Publio, . \. \\&:‘N :".% o,
In and for the County of T(;v ranee State of Sﬁ! O Mﬂh& \ CO;‘;‘Q‘." AME nd \n’»
My cotnmission expires: _ S\ ).\\l/ @6; ISTAYM *S:ealw.m;{:fi *7:_:
| o TUvION (¢
Send all tax statements to Grantee, «S@- |||||| Qv N
o'y NWXY

W+
BRI
y A

FeNOVA LF602 Warranty Deed Pg.2 (02:09)



2006 New Mexico Statutes - Section 3-
18-5 — Dangerous buildings or debris;
removal; notice; right of municipality to
remove; lien.

3-18-5. Dangerous buildings or debris; removal; notice; right of municipality to
remove; lien.

A.  Whenever any building or structure is ruined, damaged and dilapidated, or any
premise is covered with ruins, rubbish, wreckage or debris, the governing body of a
municipality may by resolution find that the ruined, damaged and dilapidated building,
structure or premise is a menace to the public comfort, health, peace or safety and
require the removal from the municipality of the building, structure, ruins, rubbish,
wreckage or debris.

B. A copy of the resolution shall be served on the owner, occupant or agent in charge
of the building, structure or premise. If the owner, as shown by the real estate records of
the county clerk, occupant or agent in charge of the building, structure or premise
cannot be served within the municipality, a copy of the resolution shall be posted on the
building, structure or premise and a copy of the resolution shall be published one time.

C. Within ten days of the receipt of a copy of the resolution or of the posting and
publishing of a copy of the resolution, the owner, occupant or agent in charge of the
building, structure or premise shall commence removing the building, structure, ruin,
rubbish, wreckage or debris, or file a written objection with the municipal clerk asking for
a hearing before the governing body of the municipality.

D. If a written objection is filed as required in this section, the governing body shall:
(1) fix a date for a hearing on its resolution and the objection;

(2) consider all evidence for and against the removal resolution at the hearing; and

(8) determine if its resolution should be enforced or rescinded.

E. Any person aggrieved by the determination of the governing body may appeal to
the district court by:

(1) giving notice of appeal to the governing body within five days after the
determination made by the governing body; and



(2) filing a petition in the district court within twenty days after the determination made
by the governing body. The district court shall hear the matter de novo and enter
judgment in accordance with its findings.

F. Ifthe owner, occupant or agent in charge of the building, structure or premise fails
to commence removing the building, structure, ruins, rubbish, wreckage or debris:

(1) within ten days of being served a copy of the resolution or of the posting and
publishing of the resolution; or

(2) within five days of the determination by the governing body that the resolution
shall be enforced; or

(3) after the district court enters judgment sustaining the determination of the
governing body, the municipality may remove the building, structure, ruins, rubbish,
wreckage or debris at the cost and expense of the owner. The reasonable cost of the
removal shall constitute a lien against the building, structure, ruin, rubbish, wreckage or
debris so removed and against the lot or parcel of land from which it was removed. The
lien shall be foreclosed in the manner provided in Sections 3-36-1 through 3-36-

6 NMSA 1978.

G. The municipality may pay for the costs of removal of any condemned building,
structure, wreckage, rubbish or debris by granting to the person removing such
materials, the legall title to all salvageable materials in lieu of all other compensation.

H.  Any person or firm removing any condemned building, structure, wreckage,

rubbish or debris shall leave the premises from which the material has been removed in
a clean, level and safe condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with
all excavations filled.



Agenda Item
No. 12-4




Agenda Ttem
No. 12-C



Agenda Item
No. 12-D



Agenda Item
No. 12-E



00°0008ZS
SSEDUDUI DARUDIUY jE10 ]

YrT9T'ES 09°'S99S ¢6'SPSTS 00'082°¢ES
T6'S0S°20T$ 00°000°T$ 00°000°6S 00°000°81S 88'2¢5°9S OCTEE'TS ¥8T60°SS 00'095°99%
ZI696'7S 00°0S 00°0$ 00°0S 89L0VS  0T'E8S VT STES 00°09T'+S
TT'6917°9% 00°0S 00°005$ 00°000TS 89°/0vS  07'€8S YT 8IES 00°09TYS
7T°697'9S 00°0S 00°00SS 00°000°1$ 89°L0¥S  0T'€8S YT 8TES 0009Tv$
69795 000S 00°00SS 00'000°T$ 89°/0vS  0CT€E8S VT8TES 00°09T'¥S
TT'69%'9S 00°0% 00°005$ 00°000°TS 89°/0vS  0TE8S vT8TES 00°09TvS
CT'697°9S 00°0S 00'005$ 00°000'T$ 89'/0vS  0T'€8S YT 8IES 00'09Tv$
ZT'697'9S 00°0$ 00°00SS 00'000'T$ 89°/0¥S  0T'€8S YT 8IES 00°09TvS
Z1'697°9% 00°0S 00°00SS 00°000°1$ 89°L0¥S 0C'E8S VT 8TES 00°09T VS
716979 00'0$ 00°00SS 00°000°1$ 89'/0vS  0T'€SS YT8IES 00'09TPS
7T697'9S 00°0S 00°00SS 00'000°T$ 89'/0¥S  0T'€8S YT 81ES 00'09T7S
ZT'697°9% 000s 00°005$ 00°000'TS 89°L0¥S 0TE8S YT 8IES 00°09T'%S
CT'697'9S 00°0S 00°00SS 00'000°1$ 89°L0¥S  0T'€8S YT 8TES 00°09T'v$
ZT°69%'9% 00°0$ 00'00SS$ 00°000T$ 89L0vS  07'E8S YT 81ES 00'09TvS
Zr697'9% 00°0S 00°00SS 00°000°T$ 89°/0vS  0T'E8S YT 8IES 0009T¥S
ZT69%'9S 00°0$ 00°00SS 00'000°1$ 89°L0VS  0T'€8S YT8TES 00°09TVS$
Te9vrLS 00°000°1$ 00°00SS 00°000°T$ 89°/0rS  07'€8S YT8IES 00°09T'vS
00°00S°T$ 000S 00°00S$ 00°000°TS 00'0$ 00°0S 00'0S 00°0$
00°00S'1$ 00°0S 00°00SS 00°000T$ 00°0S 00°0S 0070 000S
00°00S°1$ 00°0$ 00°00SS$ 00'000°T$ 00°0S 00'0$ 0005 00°0$
[E101  3DUBMO[IB 003  SAIUSIUIIDUIBT]  DAIUSOULJDJUBL  SAUDIUI 1D vyad OHY  asedipan/edid aseasoul Aegd

Jeah yey
9seasdul |e30]
zjuef
juedep
JUEDBA

| “Zaydues
( ‘o1swioy
D‘ouswoy
zangupoy
[ ‘eutpa
v ‘euipsiy
ApinDopy
J91sen
f‘uefm
Agsod
Au)
unsny
aypAws

g ‘Zoydues
oueluopy
7 ‘uelny



Agenda Item
- No. 12-F



Agenda Item
No. 12-G



POTENTIAL MEMBERS FOR
TORRANCE COUNTY DWI PREVENTION PROGRAM
DWI PLANNING COUNCIL
SUBMITTED TO THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

12/9/2020

LAW ENFORCEMENT

Art Falconer

Juan Reyes

FAITH COMMUNITY

Art Falconer

Audrey Rodriguez

Gail Falconer

HEALTH COUNCIL/HEALTHCARE

Art Falconer

Carole Glade

Chariti Sanchez
COMMUNITY-AT-LARGE (EDGEWOOD)
Leota Harriman

Rebecca Armstrong
COMMUNITY-AT-LARGE (ESTANCIA)
Art Falconer

Audrey Rodriguez
COMMUNITY-AT-LARGE (MOUNTAINAIR)
Carole Glade

SCHOOLS (ESTANCIA)

Chariti Sanchez

Cindy Sims



UNSPECIFIED/OTHER

Debby Maberry

Rebecca Armstrong, Juvenile Justice Board
COMPLIANCE MONITORING OR PROBATION
Kathy Reyes

MEDIA

Leota Harriman

SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT

Melissa Nandino

Stephanie Reynolds



Agenda Item
No. 12-H



Mty MEX{ @ DEFARTMENT OF

|l TRANSPORTATION

MEMORANDUM
Date: October 8, 2020
To: Michael R. Sandoval, Cabinet Secretary
Through: Jeff Barela, Traffic Safety Division Director, e Barela
Jeff Batela (Oct 8, 2020 14:43 MDT)
From: Kimberly Wildharber, Staff Manager, TSD <#néed, iitfarber
Subject: Justification for Community DWI Program (CDW!I) Project Agreement

between the New Mexico Department of Transportation Traffic Safety
Division and Torrance County.

John Vargas, TSD program manager Phone # 505-231-6784 will oversee this project. The
agreement provides State Community DWi (CDWI) Funds to Torrance County as shown below.

AGENCY
Torrance County

CDWI PN
01-CD-05-103

FY 21 CDWI $
$1,500.00

Funding for the CDWI project comes from a $75.00 fee imposed on convicted drunk drivers,
as allowed by NMSA 1978, Section 31-12-7(B), and NMAC 18.20.6. Funds available for CDWI
programs are dependent upon the ‘fees’ imposed and collected from each County. TSD
distributes CDWI funds in proportion to the fees collected by the courts and law enforcement.

Counties submit applications detailing their agency’s plan to expend funding to TSD on an
annual basis upon notification of funding available. The Counties use the funding to conduct
enforcement activities to include DWI checkpoint and saturation patrols, DWI prevention
activities such as programs in the schools, public information, and education programs aimed
at drivers, and DWI offender programs. The Counties are encouraged to sub-contract with
local governments within their County to conduct allowable activities. Counties may allocate
their funding to the New Mexico State Police who will conduct activities in the Counties they
receive allocated funding from.

The term of all these agreements is from date of execution to June 30, 2021.

General Office P.O. Box | 149 Santa Fe, NM 87504

Michelle Lujan
Grisham
Governor

Michael R. Sandoval
Cabinet Secretary

Commissioners

Jennifer Sandoval
Commissioner, Vice-Chairman
District |

Bruce Ellis
Commissioner
District 2

Hilma E. Chynoweth
Commissioner
District 3

Walter G. Adams
Commissioner, Chairman
District 4

Thomas C. Taylor
Commissioner
District 5

Charles Lundstrom
Commissioner, Secretary
District 6



Office of General Counsel Contract Brief Form

Date: October 8, 2020 From: John Vargas Location: Traffic Safety Division
Phone: 505-231-6784 Agency: NMDOT

Contractor: Torrance County

Project No.: 01-CD-05-103

NEW CONTRACT

__ Copy of RFP, if applicable

__ Copy of approved sole source justification

__ Copy of approved small purchase justification

__ Copy of Contract Brief signed by Contract Administration

AMENDMENT TO EXISTING CONTRACT

___Scope of Work

___Additional Compensation

___Time extension

Note: For amendments please attach a copy of the original agreement, any previous
amendments, and a copy of the RFP. (If applicable)

X EXEMPT FROM PROCUREMENT PROCESS (university: other educational institutions:
other state agency, bureau; local public bodies).

The Office of General Counsel's policy for turnaround time is ten (10) working days. Please
indicate below if there are extenuating circumstances, which require immediate review of
this agreement.

Attorney Review Comments
The attached agreement is being returned for revisions or corrections. Please call at (505)
469-6411 if you have any questions.
___ Please make corrections on pages _
____I have signed the agreement with the understanding that you will make the corrections
indicated on the agreement submitted for review or discussed with you.
___Please make corrections on pages and return the marked copy to the receptionist for
further review and approval.

Other Comments



TS04825

CONTRACT NUMBER:

VENDOR NUMBER: _0000054405

GRANT AGREEMENT

This grant agreement (“Agreement”) is between the New Mexico Department of

Transportation (“Department”) and Torrance County (“Grantee”), collectively referred to as “the
Parties.” The Department and the Grantee agree as follows:

1.

Award. The Department hereby awards the Grantee funding for the following Project:
Community Driving While Impaired (CDW}), Project No. 01-CD-05-103, $1,500.00,
(Project).

Scope of Work. The Grantee shall perform the professional services stated in Exhibit A.

Payment. To be reimbursed for eligible expenses, the Grantee must submit timely,
properly prepared reimbursement requests as provided in the Department’'s CDWI
Manual. The Grantee acknowledges that the Department will not pay for any expenses
incurred prior to both Parties signing the Agreement, after termination of the Agreement,
or in excess of the amount of the award noted in Section 1. The Grantee must submit its
final reimbursement request no later than thirty (30) days after termination of this
Agreement.

Records and Audit. The Grantee shall strictly account for all receipts and disbursements
related to this Agreement. The Grantee shall record costs incurred, services rendered and
payment received, and shall maintain these financial records during the Agreement and
for three (3) years from the date of submission of the final reimbursement request. On
request, the Grantee shall provide the financial records to the Department and the state
auditor, and shall allow the Department and the state auditor to inspect or audit these
financial records during business hours at the Grantee’s principal office during the
Agreement and for three (3) years after termination. If the financial records provided by
the Grantee are insufficient to support an audit by customary accounting practices, the
Grantee shall reimburse the Department for any expense incurred related to the
insufficient documentation within thirty (30) days of written notice from the Department.
If an audit or inspection reveals that funds were used for expenses not directly related to
the Project, or otherwise used inappropriately, or that payments were excessive or
otherwise erroneous, the Grantee shall reimburse the Department for those funds or
payments within thirty (30) days of written notice.

Officials Not to Benefit. The Parties intend that no member of the New Mexico legislature
or the United States Congress, or any public official, public employee or tribal council
member, in that person’s individual capacity, will benefit from this Agreement.

Termination. The Department may terminate this Agreement for any reason, by giving



the Grantee thirty (30) days written notice. On receipt of a notice of termination, the
Grantee shall suspend work unless otherwise directed by the Department in writing. The
Grantee may only terminate this Agreement based on the Department’s uncured,
material breach of the Agreement, and by giving the Department thirty (30) days written
notice. The Parties acknowledge that termination will not nullify obligations incurred
prior to termination.

Appropriations. The Grantee acknowledges that:

a. this Agreement is contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations
being made by the Congress of the United States or the New Mexico state
legislature;

b. if sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made, this Agreement will

terminate upon written notice by the Department to the Grantee; and

c. the Department will not expend any funds until they are approved for
expenditure, and the Department’s determination as to whether approval has
been granted will be final.

Compliance with Law. The Grantee, its employees, agents and contractors, shall comply
with the following:

a. Title VI and Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination in
Employment Act of 1967, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the ADA
Amendments Act of 2008, the Environmental Justice Act of 1994, the Civil Rights
Restoration Act of 1987, and 49 C.F.R. Section 21.

h. All federal and state laws, rules, and regulations, and executive orders of the
Governor of the state of New Mexico pertaining to equal employment
opportunity, including the Human Rights Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 28-1-1
through 28-1-15. In accordance with such, the Grantee states that no person, on
the grounds of race, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender
identity, spousal affiliation, serious medical condition, age or disability, will be
excluded from employment with or participation in, denied the benefits of, or
otherwise subjected to, discrimination in any activity performed under this
Agreement. If the Grantee it is found to be in violation of any of these
requirements, the Grantee shall take prompt and appropriate steps to correct
such violation.

C. State laws applicable to workers compensation benefits for the Grantee’s
employees, including the Workers’ Compensation Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 52-
1-1 through 52-1-70, and related regulations.

Notices. For a notice under this Agreement to be valid, it must be in writing; be delivered
by hand, registered or certified mail return receipt requested and postage prepaid, fax or
e-mail; and be addressed as follows:



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

to the Department at: to the Grantee at:

New Mexico Dept. of Transportation Torrance County
Attn: Traffic Safety Division Attn: Tracey Master
P.O. Box 1149 P.O. Box 48

Santa Fe, NM 87504 Estancia, NM 87016

Severability. The Parties intend that if any provision of this Agreement is held to be
unenforceable, the rest of the Agreement will remain in effect as written.

Tort Claims. Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other
party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in
connection with the Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 41-4-1, et seq., as amended. This paragraph
is intended only to define the liabilities between the Parties and it is not intended to
modify in any way, the Parties' liabilities as governed by common law or the New Mexico
Tort Claims Act.

Jurisdiction and Venue. The Grantee acknowledges the jurisdiction of the courts of the
state of New Mexico for any adversarial proceeding arising out of this Agreement, and
that venue for any such proceeding will be in the First Judicial District Court for the county
of Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Project Responsibility. The Grantee acknowledges that it bears sole responsibility for
performing the services referred to in Section 2, and that the Department is not
responsible for any services except as expressly stated in this Agreement.

Term. This Agreement takes effect upon signature of all Parties, with the date of
execution being that of the latest of executed signatures. The Agreement terminates at
midnight on June 30, 2021, unless terminated earlier as provided in Section 6 or Section
7, or modified by amendment as set forth in Section 16. If the Grantee does not deliver
the signed Agreement to the Department within sixty (60) days of the Department’s
signature, the Agreement will be voidable by the Department.

Applicable Law. The laws of the state of New Mexico, without giving effect to its choice
of law principles, govern all adversarial proceedings arising out of this Agreement.

Amendment. No amendment of this Agreement will be effective unless it is in writing
and signed by the Parties.

No Third-party Beneficiary. This Agreement does not confer any rights or remedies on
anyone other than the Department and the Grantee.

Merger. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the Parties with
respect to the subject matter of the Agreement and supersedes all other agreements,
whether written or oral, between the Parties, provided that this Agreement does not
supersede the Grantee’s rights under any other grant agreement.



Each party is signing this agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s signature. This
Agreement will be fully executed once signed by all parties, with the date of execution being
that of the latest of executed signatures.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MRS L.~

By: Michael Sandoval (Oct 19, 2020 09:48 MDT) Date: Oct 19,2020

Cabinet Secretary or Designee

TORRANCE COUNTY
B Y Y
By:  JaniceY. Bar&a (0ct 16, 2020 13:03 MDT) Date: Oct 16, 2020

e COUNty Manager

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

% et
By: % Date: Oct 15,2020

Assistant General Counsel
Department of Transportation

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Tt M, Butrick,

By:  John M. Butrick (Oct 15, 2020 15:59 MDT) Date: Oct 15, 2020

Counsel for Torrance County

Torrance County Attorney



Exhibit A
SCOPE OF WORK, TRAINING, REIMBURSEMENT AND REPORTING

COMMUNITY DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED PROGRAMS (CDWI) PROJECT NO. 01-CD-05-103

1. Scope of Work. The Grantee shall conduct the following activities as required below:
(a) Utilizing funding from the Department, towards overtime salaries for drivers of
the Smart Choice Ride van.
(b) Utilizing funding from the Department, to purchase “Smart Choice Ride Service”
promotional items to be distributed at community events.
2. Definitions. For purposes of this exhibit, the following definitions apply:
a. “Program Manager” means the staff person at the Department assigned to

monitor, coordinate and oversee program areas and project activities.

b. “Agency Coordinator” means the person assigned by the Grantee to assume
direct responsibility for administering all phases of the project agreement.

3, Training and qualifications. The Agency Coordinator must attend Department training
as required by the Department. The Grantee shall notify the Department of any
changes in the Agency Coordinator designation. The Grantee’s officers must have law
enforcement certifications in all areas necessary to conduct the services noted in
paragraph 1 of this Scope of Work.

4, Reimbursement. The Department will pay the Grantee for the actual cost of activities
listed in this Scope of Work. The Grantee should submit claims for reimbursement no
later than ten (10) days after the end of each month. The Department will pay the
Grantee for the following:

a. the actual costs of items listed in this Scope of Work; and

b. conference and training fees, per diem, and other related costs required under
the grant and approved by the Department in advance.

5. Reporting. The Grantee must submit quarterly activity reports by October 31, 2020,
January 31, 2021, April 30, 2021 and July 31, 2021. Quarterly activity reports should
summarize the Grantee’s goals and accomplishments for the fiscal year funded under
this Agreement. Further, the report should detail how the Grantee’s activities
contributed to meeting the Department’s highway safety targets, missions and goals.

6. Funding. Funding for this CDWI Project comes from a $75.00 fee imposed on convicted
drunk drivers, as allowed by NMSA 1978, Sections 31-12-7(B) and NMAC 18.20.6. The
Grantee may transfer funds between budget categories only with prior written approval
from the Department. The Project’s itemized budget is as follows:

Personal Services $ 0.00
Contractual Services S 0.00
Commodities $ 1,500 .00
Indirect S 0.00
Other $ 0.00



7.

TOTAL $1,500.00

Equipment. The Grantee may only purchase equipment under this Agreement with prior
approval of the Department.



New Mexico Traffic Safety Division Project Information Sheet

Contract Number: TS04825

Government Unit: | Torrance County

Contract term: ( 10/19/2020 — 06/30/2021)

Vendor Number: | 000000000054405

Address ID:

Grantee Contact Info

Project Director and Title: | Tracey Master

Phone: | 505-706-0332 | E-mail: | TMaster@tcnm.us

Agency Name: | Torrance County

Address: | P.O. Box 318

City, State ZIP: | Estancia, NM 87016-0318

TSD Contact Info

Program Manager: | John Vargas

Phone:

505-231-6784

TSD Finance: | Avalon Wright

Phone:

505-660-8103

Budget Breakdown

Funding | Project Number Amount

Fund Source

CDWI 01-CD-05-103 $1,500.00

20800 State CDWI

Total $1,500.00

Purchase Order Number: 0000330715

PO Entered by TSD Finance: |dseders (icar

Date: | Oct20,2020

PO Approved by Contracts: |44k Sanchez

Vanessa Sanchez (Q¢t 20, 2020 13:27 MDT)

Date: | oct20,2020

Signature: V4r@ssd Sanchez
Vanessa Sanchez {Oct 19, 2020 10:27 MDT)

Email: vanessaa.sanchez@state.nm.us




Torrance County CDWI Agreement FY21

Final Audit Report 2020-10-20
Created:; 2020-10-08
By: John Vargas (John.vargas2@state.nm.us)
Status: Signed
Transaction [D: CBJCHBCAABAAYdB34uAAJOXUXxGpGw8TayFeHq4JNCPdp

"Torrance County CDWI Agreement FY21" History

™ Document created by John Vargas (John.vargas2@state.nm.us)
2020-10-08 - 7:09:01 PM GMT- IP address: 75.161.132.242

< Document emailed to Kim Wildharber (kimberly.wildharber@state.nm.us) for signature
2020-10-08 - 7:12:08 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by Kim Wildharber (kimberly.wildharber@state.nm.us)
2020-10-08 - 7:25:32 PM GMT- IP address: 45.41.142.194

&% Document e-signed by Kim Wildharber (kimberly.wildharber@state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2020-10-08 - 7:42:59 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 73.242.241.132

&% Document emailed to Jeff Barela (jeff.barela2@state.nm.us) for signature
2020-10-08 - 7:43:01 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by Jeff Barela (jeff.barela2@state.nm.us)
2020-10-08 - 8:43:29 PM GMT- IP address: 174.237,12.4

% Document e-signed by Jeff Barela (jeff.barela2@state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2020-10-08 - 8:43:48 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 174.237.12.4

&% Document emailed to John Newell (iohnp.newell@state.nm.us) for signature
2020-10-08 - 8:43:51 PM GMT

& Document e-signed by John Newell (johnp.newell@state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2020-10-15 - 5:42:05 PM GMT - Time Source: server- [P address: 174.28.40.224

&3 Document emailed to John M. Butrick (ibutrick@tcnm.us) for sighature
2020-10-15 - 5:42:07 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by John M. Butrick (jbutrick@tcnm.us)
2020-10-15 - 5:42:52 PM GMT- P address: 74.50.145.250

U8 Adobe sign




9

Document e-signed by John M. Butrick (joutrick@tcnm.us)
Signature Date: 2020-10-15 - 9:59:42 PM GMT - Time Source: server- [P address: 74.50.145.250

Document emailed to Janice Y. Barela (jbarela@tcnm.us) for signature
2020-10-15 - 9:59:44 PM GMT

Email viewed by Janice Y. Barela (jbarela@tcnm.us)
2020-10-15 - 10:00:03 PM GMT- IP address: 172.58.56.103

Document e-signed by Janice Y. Barela (jbarela@tcnm.us)
Signature Date: 2020-10-16 - 7:03:50 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 74.50.145.250

Document emailed to Michael Sandoval (michael.sandoval1@state.nm.us) for signature
2020-10-16 - 7:03:52 PM GMT

Email viewed by Michael Sandoval (michael.sandoval1@state.nm.us)
2020-10-16 - 7:04:12 PM GMT- IP address: 174.237.138.124

Document e-signed by Michael Sandoval (michael.sandoval1@state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2020-10-19 - 3:48:08 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 76.127.49.82

Document emailed to Vanessa Sanchez (vanessaa.sanchez@state.nm.us) for signature
2020-10-19 - 3:48:10 PM GMT

Email viewed by Vanessa Sanchez (vanessaa.sanchez@state.nm.us)
2020-10-19 - 4:19:55 PM GMT- IP address: 45.41.142.177

Document e-signed by Vanessa Sanchez (vanessaa.sanchez@state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2020-10-19 - 4:27:11 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 164.64.74.20

Document emailed to Avalon Wright (avalon.wright2@state.nm.us) for signature
2020-10-19 - 4:27:13 PM GMT

Email viewed by Avalon Wright (avalon.wright2@state.nm.us)
2020-10-20 - 3:48:29 PM GMT- IP address: 45.40.122.39

Document e-signed by Avalon Wright (avalon.wright2@state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2020-10-20 - 7:18:58 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 164.64.74.20

Document emailed to Vanessa Sanchez (vanessaa.sanchez@state.nm.us) for signature
2020-10-20 - 7:19:00 PM GMT

Email viewed by Vanessa Sanchez (vanessaa.sanchez@state.nm.us)
2020-10-20 - 7:24:08 PM GMT- IP address: 45.41.142.134

Document e-signed by Vanessa Sanchez (vanessaa.sanchez@state.nm.us)
E-signature hosted by John Vargas (John.vargas2@state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2020-10-20 - 7:27:29 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 164.64.74.20

'8 Adobe sign




& Agreement completed.
2020-10-20 - 7:27:29 PM GMT

[+ Adobe Sign




Agenda Item
No. 12-]



Agenda Item
No. 12-J



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
BETWEEN
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
AND
TORRANCE COUNTY

This Agreement is entered into between the New Mexico Department of Health (hereinafter
“DEPARTMENT”) and Torrance County (hereinafter “Entity”), pursuant to the terms contained
herein.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, authority is vested in the State of New Mexico Department of Health
(DEPARTMENT) and its Secretary of Health, pursuant to the New Mexico Public Health Act
(PHA), § 24-1-1, et seq., New Mexico Statutes Annotated (NMSA) (1978) and the regulations
promulgated by the Secretary of Health, Title 7 — Health, Chapter 4 — Disease Control
(Epidemiology), Part 3 — Control of Disease and Conditions of Public Health Significance, New
Mexico Administrative Code NMAC), to take such measures on the advice of its medical
officer(s) as are deemed necessary and proper for the protection of the public health, including
the authority to investigate, control and abate the causes of disease, especially epidemics, sources
of mortality and other conditions of public health;

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Public Health Emergency Response Act (PHERA), § 12-10A-1,
et seq., New Mexico Statutes Annotated (NMSA) (1978), was enacted for the purpose of

(1) providing the State of New Mexico with the ability to manage public health emergencies in a
manner that protects civil rights and the liberties of individual persons; (2) preparing for a public
health emergency; and (3) providing access to appropriate care, if needed, for an indefinite
number of infected, exposed or endangered people in the event of a public health emergency;

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT is in need of buildings and/or facilities throughout the State of
New Mexico for use as Point of Distribution sites (hereinafter “PODs” or “POD sites”) for
providing access to appropriate care or other intervention (e.g., distribution of countermeasures,
including medications, vaccines, personal protective equipment, etc.) for New Mexico residents,
including members of Indian pueblos and tribes, in an effort to:

(1) prevent the transmission of disease (i.¢., an illness, including those caused by
infectious agents or their toxic products which may be transmitted to a
susceptible host) or other condition of public health significance (i.e., a
condition dangerous to public health or safety), as those terms are defined in
the public health regulations, § 7.4.3.7, NMAC; or

) respond to a declared public health emergency (i.e., the occurrence or
imminent threat of exposure to an extremely dangerous condition or a highly
infectious or toxic agent, including a threatening communicable disease, that
poses an imminent threat of substantial harm to the population of New Mexico
or any portion thereof) as defined in PHERA, § 12-10A-3.G. (1978); or

NMDOH POD MOU Template — 11092020



3) respond to other disasters, emergencies or public health emergencies,
including both natural and manmade catastrophic events;

WHEREAS, the Entity owns and operates the buildings and/or facilities described herein,
including but not limited to those listed on Attachment A of this Agreement (hereinafter
“FACILITIES”), and is willing to provide such facilities for use by DEPARTMENT for the
purposes set forth in Article I. and under the authority described in the preceding paragraph.

Article I: Purpose

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for emergency and public health emergency
response planning by the DEPARTMENT, and for the coordination and expeditious delivery of
emergency resources, support and assistance for the residents of Torrance County, New Mexico,
including members of Indian pueblos and tribes, if needed, in response to a transmissible disease
or other condition of public health significance, a declared emergency or public health
emergency, or other emergency or disaster.

Article I1: Terms of Agreement

A.  The Entity will:

(1) Designate FACILITIES to be used by the DEPARTMENT for the purpose of
ANY OR ALL,! but not limited to, the following:

(a) Distribution sites for medications and medical supplies;
(b)  Vaccinations;

(c) Prophylaxis;

(d)  Treatment;

(e) Medical triage;

() Decontamination;

(g) Other emergency response activities.

(2)  Expeditiously vacate any users of FACILITIES at the time use is requested by the
DEPARTMENT officials or within three (3) hours notice by the DEPARTMENT of the need to
respond to a transmissible disease or other condition of public health significance, a declared
public health emergency or other emergency or disaster. Such notice will be made initially by
verbal communication (in person or by telephone) from DEPARTMENT to Entity, followed by
written notice to be delivered in person or by electronic mail or facsimile from DEPARTMENT
to Entity as follows:

L While it is anticipated that Point of Distribution sites (PODs) will be used primarily as distributions sites
for medical countermeasures (e.g., medications and vaccines) and not as alternate care sites for triage and treatment
of individuals who are ill or who may be infectious, this Agreement is intended to cover a worst case scenario such
that an adequate number of facilities will be available to DEPARTMENT for use during a response to a large scale
event. If Entity’s FACTLITIES are needed for treatment of individuals, all appropriate precautions will be taken for
the prevention and protection against disease transmission or contamination by biological agents.

2 NMDOH POD MOU Tor. CO.-11252020



To the Entity: Torrance County
Matt Propp, Torrance County Emergency Management
505-705-8363, MPropp@tcnm.us or QEM(@tenm.us
PO Box 48 903A State Highway 41 Estancia, NM 87016

(3)  Assist the DEPARTMENT officials and staff, to the extent possible, with set-up,
cleanup and security of FACILITIES.

(4)  Allow the DEPARTMENT to install additional communication and information
technology equipment at FACILITIES, which equipment will be removed at the time
DEPARTMENT vacates said FACILITIES. Removal does not include portals for
communication lines installed within the walls of FACILITIES.

(5)  To the extent permitted by applicable state and federal laws and regulations,
maintain the confidentiality of this Agreement (including Attachment A), maintain the
Agreement in a secure and protected manner, and refrain from disclosing or reproducing its
contents in any form, either verbally or in writing except as needed to carry out the terms of this
Agreement.

(6)  Notify the DEPARTMENT should this Agreement, its contents or any witness to
its contents become subject to subpoena, discovery request, notice of deposition, public records
request or court order, which seeks disclosure of the contents of this Agreement.

B. The DEPARTMENT will:

(1) Provide the Entity (or its authorized designee) with prompt notice of the need for
the use of FACILITIES, endeavoring to avoid unnecessary disruption of Entity’s usual
operations and to utilize FACILITIES only for the duration of time necessary to respond to a
transmissible disease or other condition of public health significance, a declared emergency or
public health emergency or other emergency or disaster;

(2)  Exercise due care while occupying FACILITIES and be responsible for any
damages to FACILITIES to the extent provided in Article IX. Liability;

(3)  Provide all necessary and appropriate clean up (including decontamination, if
necessary) prior to vacating and returning use of FACILITIES to the Entity.

Article ITl.  Administering Agency

The administering agency is the DEPARTMENT.
Article IV,  Payment
The parties understand and agree that no payment is to be made by DEPARTMENT to

the Entity pursuant to this Agreement as it is recognized that they are community partners in the
protection of the health, safety and welfare of the residents of New Mexico during an emergency

3 NMDOH POD MOU Tor. CO.-11252020



or public health emergency. The extent to which Entity’s expenses of operation during
occupancy of FACILITIES by the DEPARTMENT are subject to reimbursement is dependent
upon a Governor declaration of emergency or public health emergency and the availability of
state emergency funds, or a Presidential declaration of a major disaster or emergency and
availability of federal emergency assistance.

Article V, Property
The parties understand and agree that FACILTIES shall be the property of the Entity.

Article VI.  Reporting

The parties understand and agree that the Entity has no reporting requirements under this
Agreement.

Article VII. Confidentiality

Any protected health or other confidential information which is accessed, shared with or
provided to either party, its contractors, agents, subgrantees, or other agencies, shall be used only
to fulfill the purposes and scope of this Agreement, and shall be governed by the federal Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and the Health Information
Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009 (HITECH Act), all applicable
regulations thereto, and all other state and federal rules, regulations and laws protecting the
confidentiality, privacy and security of information.

If, upon POD activation, it is determined by DEPARTMENT and Entity that the Entity (i.e., its
agents, employees or contractors) may reasonably be expected to have access to any individual’s
Protected Health Information (PHI) received and maintained by DEPARTMENT and the Entity
is not a Covered Entity as defined under HIPAA, Entity agrees to execute a separate HIPAA
Business Associate Agreement that will be provided by DEPARTMENT.

Article VIII. Funds Accountability

The parties understand and agree that no funds will be exchanged between DEPARTMENT and
the Entity pursuant to this Agreement (see Article IV. Payment above).

Article IX.  Liability

As between the parties, each party shall be responsible for claims or damages arising from
personal injury or damage to persons or tangible property to the extent they result from the
negligence of its employees, subject in all cases to the immunities and limitations of the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act, § 41-4-1, ef seq., NMSA (1978), as amended.

Article X. Termination of Agreement

This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties hereto upon written notice delivered
to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to intended date of termination. By such
termination, neither party may nullify obligations already incurred for performance or failure to

4 NMDOH POD MOU Tor. CO.-11252020



NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

By:
Cabinet Secretary
New Mexico Department of Health

Date

By:

New Mexico Department of Health
Office of General Counsel - Approved
as to Form and Legal Sufficiency

Date

Torrance County

By
Matt Propp
Torrance Co. Emergency Management

Date

By
Janice Y. Barela
Torrance County Manager

Date

NMDOH POD MOU Tor. CO.-11252020



Attachment A

(In accordance with Article II, Paragraph A.(5) of this Agreement, the identity of
Entity’s FACILITIES as listed below should remain confidential and provided only on
a “need to know” basis for purposes of carrying out this Agreement, unless such
disclosure is required by law.)

The following list of Entity’s buildings and/or facilities, or the specifically described
areas of such buildings or facilities as set forth below are considered optimal for POD
development and operation by the DEPARTMENT due to their geographic location and size and
are hereby designated by Entity as FACILITIES pursuant to Article II. Paragraph (1) of this
Agreement:

(Describe each by name of owner of record, street address, county or municipality and postal
code, as well as specific areas or locations within, surrounding, adjacent to or a part of such
buildings or facilities, if applicable):

¢ Torrance County Public Safety Complex
2807 US Route 66
Moriarty, NM 87016

¢ Torrance County District 3 Fire Station
Address needed
Mclntosh, NM 87032

7 NMDOH POD MOU Tor. CO.-11252020



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 13-B



Agenda Item
No. 13-C



Agenda Item
No. 13-D



Agenda Item
No. 14-4



Agenda Item
No. 14-B



Agenda Item

No. 1y



Agenda Item

No. 16



Agenda Item

No. 17



